FOIPA COVER SHEET

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
AND
PRIVACY ACTS

SUBJECT: BARKER/KARPIS GANG
BREMER KIDNAPPING

FILE NUMBER: 7-576
SECTION : 218

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION



THE BEST COPY
OBTAINABLE IS
INCLUDED IN THE
REPRODUCTION OF
THESE DOCUMENTS.
PAGES INCLUDED THAT
ARE BLURRED, LIGHT,
OR OTHERWISE
DIFFICULT TO READ ARE
THE RESULT OF THE
CONDITION OF THE
ORIGINAL DOCUMENT.
NO BETTER COPY CAN
BE REPRODUCED.



|

s, . . e
/

Filé NUMBER 7-57¢

SECEON NUMDBER _ 2.8

SERIALS [245( ~/ATTS

BOBAL DA%@S 2060

p/\%éﬁ RELEASEO | 200

pkg@& wIbNNeLO_ %)
EXEMPBION(S) USEO__ st _s7d




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincinneti, Ohio FILE NO. }7-.’4 e
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY A
WHICH MADE -
Trenton, New Jersey | 7-28-36 7-6,15-36 B. F, Yeekins .
TITLE - —v—qe A<iy : - - TAC .," CHARACTER OF CASE i .
ATIX x&‘?PIS with aliases; DI. JOSEPH P. . B f
Ownz:, Tith sliases, FUGITIVE, I. 0. £1232 ¥IDNAPING; HARBORIKG OF
BT AL. EDTAYD GEORGEPBRIER - VICTIM FUGITIVES; OBSTRUCTION OF
JUSTICE; IJPTIO\AL FITEL RS A0T

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Gregox_'y L. Codono resides at 310 West
Tebster Lvenue, Roselle Park, ¥. J. but
can be reached generally at Gl T’ashing‘bon
Lvenue, Tutley, N, J. whare he is employed
at Gasoline Service Station em¢ Farking Lot .
ty his brother, Leonard, who stated will be - N
, glcd to assist in pointing oeut Gregory L. ’
Codomo. Thile not at 91 Tashington Avenue,
Futley, W. J., Leonard Codomo can be reeched

. at Regent Fotel, Wewark, N. J.. ~ . -
- P -
REFERENCE: Bureau letter to Fashville, 5-21-36; letter

‘to Jacksonville, 6-16-%6; ,Letter from .
Jacksonville, 6-23 36 :

» i ¢

L - -

DITAILS : " AT NEVARK, NEV JESEY

Leonarx* Codomo, brother of Gregory L.kCodomo,
advised that Gregory L. Codomo is now residingat 310 Tiest Webster
Avenue, Roselle Park, New Jersey, but that he can generally be more
eaeily reached at 91 Tashington Lvenue, Kutley, llew Jersey, where
he i1s employed at a Gasoline Service Station and Parking Lot operated
bty Leonard Codomo, and at which place he often sleevs at night.

_t

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

Rt ) ———
. S IV Y 31 Toze

COPIES OF THIS REPORT /
- v - .~ .
@- Dureau 2 - Cleveland froso R AR

|
!
|

2 - Cincinnati 2 - 5t, Paul bl B
3 - Jactsonville 2 - Trenton g
(1 t=s qu:u:., " oo
2 - Chlca o (F. J. Connell <=4 o - —e
g L\IA L; _1,..‘;4;‘3?&) Y&n \c,.-’

R ———————e

jt’ 18 24 m v 5 coveamuar rranins orrice Y2084




7 ARAT T AT

o rmmmrTeCY SeEER S LEIET TXT G

(ff”.'.‘
d A}
i

-

, : 3
Leonard Codomo, who is well known to Special Agent

C. J. lJartin by reason of previous interviews in this case, ad-
vised that his brother would be most willing to cooperate in any
fashion and that the latter's whereabouts being always known to
him, he would be glad to assist at any time in locating Gregory
L. Codono. Mr., Leonard Codomo, when not at his place of business
at 91 Tashington Avenue, Kutley, New Jersey, can be located at his

residence at the Regent Hotel, Bleeker Street, Newark, New Jersey.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATEDAT  Cincinnati, Ohio. FILE NO. 7‘11‘- RBT
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE ? PERIOD FOR REPORT MADEK BY
WHI!CH MADE
“renton, ‘ew Jersey 7-27=36 l7-ll-56 Ce I. Lord

CHARACTER OF CASE

TIME o . .
LVIN KARPIS, with aliases; DR, JOSEPH P,
MORLN, with allases, FUGITIVE, I. 0. £1232 KIDNAPING ; F‘A?“;RING OF
\ ET AL. ED7ARD GEORSECBREMER - VICTIM FUGITIVES; OBSTRUCTIOK OF

JUSTICE: NATIOIAL FIRFARIS ACT:

—

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Record of G.AL. Gates obtained at Ilewark Polioce

A’ Department, together with that of Jack Penny,
/7 . an associate, A .
- P =
REFERENCE: : , Report of Special Agent V. E. Criss,
Chicago, Ill., 6—27-36. : ’
' . .
DETAILS: AT KWEJARK, NEW JERSEY

-

The following information wes obtained at the
“evmrk Police Departnment:

G. L \Jateo, with eliasgs, is wanted for a £10,000 swindle
scheme, togeuher with one Jack)\Penny, by the Police Deoartment of
Newark, Kew Jersey. Gates and Penny by -2ans of a fake horse race
tioster racket (wire tapping game) swindled &10,000 from & man in
Tevark, N. J. on dctover 2, 1530, ¥o further 1nforwaxlon'was ob=- . -
te.ired regarding this, as announcenents were made that william Elmer .

! ‘sade had been taken into custody. The following, however, are the i
records of the two ‘individuals:
N

Only new record obtained in regard to Gates is;
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The following is record obtained in regerd to Jack Penny:

A s e - v r———— o s

A photograph of Gates was obtained and is being retained in
the files of the Trenton Office for future reference,
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Re:\Karpis cass.

Very truly yours,

Jl\bn Edgar Boo'i’-r.
D.irector.
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kend him,

ﬁiﬁisim’t of gfnﬁtsﬁgaﬁnu
H. 5. Bepartuiesd of Jusfice

POST OFFICE BOX 812
CHICAGD, ILLIN.IS

July 29, 1936

Fefleral ‘Bureau of Investigation, ATR MATL - SPECIAL
’5& Sh;&lgton’ Do C . DEIJIvaC
Dear Sir:

RE:, JOSEPH RJWEIL alias The
AYellow Kif - F.B.I.No.14923

D e

Charles O.[Long, who gave infommation which resulted in

the apprehension of William Elmer)yNead, advises he is quite cer-
tain he can locate Joseph R, Weil if the Buresu desires to appre-

Shortly efter the apprehension of William Elmer Mead

an article appesred in a newspaper, tle e of which is not re-
:"Tcalled, quoting Postal Inspector HerbertfGrahem, New York, Kew
~ York to the effect that all hotels were ing to be circularized
in an effort to locate end apprehend_lgg§§eil alizs the Yellow Kid.
This erticle also denoted Weil as Public Enemy No., 1 as far as the
Postal Department was concerned.

Please advise if the apprehension of Weil alias The

Yellow Kid is desired.

VEC: IMS

Very truly yours,

D. M. LADD, ;

Special Agent in Charge.

ST

RN
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8-ecial Agent 1a Charge,
Calesngo, Il1linolis,

Ret ALYIS KASPIE, with allzses,
I. Oc £1218, % alj Eipd
George Brener, Victix)
Kidiapinge

Dear Eir

Eslorence {2 aade t0 your letter of July 29,
1936, re vesting sdvice as to siether the location and
apireheisiosn of Jdzeph K, ¥ell, uilns Tue Yellow Xi4,
sre o ng sought by the Burowmus

.

Tris will inf.rs you that tie Buresu (s it
gooiing Teail's ap.rehrasion,

Vary truly yours,

‘ N John Riger Boover,
e 77 Vireector,
t
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Form No. 1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT (O TYOTNITATI FILENO. T=27 \X\
| REPORT MADE AT ' DATE WHEN MADE | PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY \
L & 1ICH ‘ - . )
- -1¥arses City, Fissourdi | 7-20-36  [7-1G, 2;-36 W, E. HOPTON os

rmx ALVIE"EARPIS with eliases;
DR. JOSEPH Po MORAY
TeCe 1232, ET_AL :
EDi;A%D GEORGF® BRE}ER = VICTIM

with aliases = FUGITIVE,

CHARACTER OF CABK

FIDNAPING; RARBORING OF FUZITI

OBSTRUCTIOR OF JUSTICE; NAUICNAL
| FIKZARFS ACT

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Hunter,

REFERINCE s

-

DETAILSs

-P-

AN

Josep);ymch, United States Penitentiary Annex,

V’ Loavemworth, Fanses, stated he has rever seen
L Alvin ¥erpis and that Karpis is unkmown to
o hire He is, however, acquairted with Fred

¥rse Gertrude Be Xiller has not to

te visited Harry Cempbelle
rlaced on 1933 Stendard Ford Coupe, ¥otor - ’
Yumber 18=12001l,s Additional investization
being conducted to locate }ilton Letts

Stop notice

lLetters fror the Tleveland CIl7ice deted Ture 17,
1936; July 6, 1936 end July 10, 1936,

Jeseph Rich, Urited States Fenitentiary Annex, Iceven=
worth, Fausas, upon interview by Speccial Agent A, E, Farland
and the writer, stated that he is the husband of Edna Haney and
that he has lived in Canton, Ohio for ebout eivht or ten years,
having originated from Akron, Chio,

As suggested in the letter from the Cleveland Office
dated July 6, 1936, Rich wes first questioned concerning a gossible
white slave charge, particularly with regard to prostitutes who
are working in Edna%ﬁaney 8 house in Centon, Ohioe

connection Rich stated that he has never hesrd of an individual
by the nare of Dal sykftrmer, but that he ‘s acqua‘rted with Eddie

In this
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{Danforth, who, he stetes, is & pimp &and spends considerttble time
ercund Centon, Chipz that his information is that Eddie Tanforth
comes Ircm Pittsburgh, Penisylvenime He stated that he is ec=
quairtcd with HelenfRose and Dollygilogers, who at present are work=
ing Tor Edna Eeneye Ee mentioned that these two girls came to
Ednats house vcluntarily, stating they were from Alron, Ohioe

During tho interview Rich mertioned that the only
houses of prostitution in Canton with which he has haed any dealings
are Edna Haney's place, loceted at }j0)y Walnut Street, and Iinnie
Staley's house of prostitutior loceted et 1,10 lith Street, Se%.,
Canton, Ohioe 7ith regerd to Minnie Staley*s rlace he stated that
this individual rents out roomse Rich stated further that he has
Imown FredfFunter for about two or three yoars, heving nmet hir at
the Country Club, located between Canton, Ohio and l2ssillon, Ohio,
at which place Funter formerly worked as & gamblere When asked
whrether he ever met eny of I'red Hunter's friernds he stated he has
rot and he has not seen Fred Hunter during the past yeare ,

When questioned concerning various pleces in Canton and
vicinity which are known to the writer, Rich mentioned that he was
barely acqueinted with underworld conditions in that city, end stated
very definitely that he never freguents the airport in Canton, Ohioe
lie could nov recell any time he had ever driven to eny airports in
Centon, Chio or vicinitye

With regard to his IaSelle automobile, he rentioned that

Le bought this car new at Canton, Chio end that he is not the only
person who drove it, mentioning that an individuel who was known

~ to hir as "Scottie", and who works occeasionally for Edne Feney and
Vinnie Staley, often drove his lzSalle care When asked whether he
might have met Alvin Karpis or whether he had ever seen him in
Centon, Ohio, he Insisted that he hed never seen Farpis end has never
known hime Photogreprhs of Karpis and GrecelGoldstein were exhitited
to Rich, who, after exemining same, stated Iie has never seen either
one of the individuals, excert to mention he has seen Karpist picture
in newspepers on various occasionse

{t was noted during the course of the "nterview that Joe
Rich was very ceutious in enswering questions axd paused for an
unusual length of tine befeore answering interrcgetoriese

On June 29, 1036, the I'otor Vehicle Cormissioner's Office,
Topcke, Feuses, advised they have no record of a registration
of 1933 Standard!?ord Coupe, Yotor IMumber 18-/;2901lie A "stop" card
wes placed in théir files on this eutomobiles

On July 21, 1936, 1re Te He Zckholdt, Secretary to the
ierden, United States Fenitertiary, Leavemwortii, anses, adviged
Stoecial Rzeut &e¢ Ee Farland and the writer that Irs. Certrudei?illcter

-2-




hrs aot to date visited Terry Carmphell erd he has not received
any word from her regerding a caqterplateu visite In view of

tiie fect tlet the rules of the penitentiary are thet visitors,
especially those from other cities, should not be deteined when
calling to visit relatives, it wes decided that the best way to
cover the visit of Gertrude Billeter Miller with her husband,
Eerry Csmpbell, would be to heve the guard who accompanies Campbell
to the visiting room listen cerefully to the conversation which
ensued between theme Mre Eckholdt steted that when she calls at
tlie peritentiary he will irmediately notify the Fausas City Bureau
Officee

On June 22J 1936, a rail tracing w2s received on a letter
adiressed to lNre Roy{Cple, 150 Iulu, Wichita, Kanses, with the re=
turr address l'rse Lerm\Sawver, Eamilton, Illinoisey In view of the
fect that previous investigation has shown that Clifford Collins, a
close associete of Miltor Lett, resiles at 150 Tulu, it was dcemed
edvisable Lo ascertain the identity of Nre Roy Coles

Special Agent %o Co Yertz was advised by Yiss Brown, at
the office of De We Wetson, Superintendent of 'ails, Wichita, Kenses,
that the Collias farily still resides et 150 ILulu Street, Wichitae,
Tue cubstitute mail cerrier on the route at 150 Lulu Street advised
Spec"al Agent Yertz that there 1s & ratier large men 11v1.;_5 at that
eddres awi Le vus of the opinion thet ke was Roy Coles The rezular
cerrier on the route was contacted by Ifiss Srown et which time he
advised he Imows nothirg about Roy Cole, but he believes reliadle
inforoetion concerning the occupants of that address cen be obtained
{ron rse lLoreas Lyons, a widow, wio lives next door, at 1!). Lulu Street.

A3
UIDEVEILPED LDADS:

THE CLENVELAS™D BURLAU CFXICE at Canton, Ohio, will conduct
investigation to determine the identity of tThe individual kmcwn to
Joe Rich es Scottie, end who is supp osed to work occasionally for
Edna Zeney end linnie Staleys It is possible that this individual
rey have information of walue in conrection with the relationship
between Joe Rich and Alvin Kerpise

Will elso conduct investization to determine whether it
is possible that Alwvin Farpis mey have stayed overnight at Yinnie
Staley's house of prostitution.

T:IE KAI'SAS CITY BURTAU OFTICE at Yichiba, Fanses, will.
comtzct Glen Welters, meil carrisr on the route 150 Iulu Street,

Zfor the nurpose of asceritaining the identity of Roy Colce

PE L DIYN Ge
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Referernce 1s made to your lettier of July 10,
1636, in whidh yau requested that a check be made at the offfce
of thg\teofadlen Publications, Ine., for the purposs of seocurfag !
- corics‘of the verjous §szuec of their publicatioms in vihich i /5
erticles Iz ve ap;eared rertain._n@; to the 3raner Kldnaping cas@e .-

- ... Specinl} L{,ent 4 B, Dickersén of this offios -
or.llo.. at the lacfadden Publiocutions, Ince end hed tie index
cexds in the files of trat cozjymy oiwcleds It wes escerteined
tiet w.enever & perscu's nare apjears ir e slory, the sans is
- ocatered on an index card, &0 thau it is poscitle to cliecl the
psncs and sdiresses of vairlous persors to detemm in what
publicatio; t.v.cﬁ.r nu.08 ap,w. S ..

TN Rat \

y oo r The haces and a.l.(ases of the auojects in the
Trécor cdse were checked t rouch this index, and it #as mocere }
teinod that the publicetidng listed below wore tho onos in whiok
pention: ° is made of the Bremsr oese and the sudbjects therein.
"For the information of the Clcvelend Office, the only tiree
detectiwe i nzines pablishod by the incfadden Publications, Ine,
are lester Detoctlive, wua Detec‘ciw }‘gsterios euxi E‘woua rﬂtoo-

tive Eborielc R L LW _ :
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-7 . 24 Octobver, 1934, mes 62 ard 65. Intha sootion celhd -
"The p" appear the pictures of Alvin Farpis and -

Arthur]Sarker. Their dosoriptions are get forth and .
. pention i1s made that they are wantod by the Divisim S
. of Invasti&ation, U. Se Dap&rtment of Justio®e - - . i . -2

1 EASTER nm‘scrm

3. %y, 1935, page 6. Story emtitled "Secret Facts About

© the Doedliest Tovan in werica®s This story 1s ebowt 7
! . e Barker end the Eremer kidneping case. Om the pages  ’
: on which this story is printed are set forth piotures

of Arthur 3arier, Fred Barker, Alvin Xarpis, Russell
Gibson, 1A Barker and other piotu.:s por‘&a.'mi.ng to ﬂn .
Eraner oase. ' - -

4, On page 50 of the sarwe issue, in the soction cslled " The
Lire~Uu", ap;ear a picture of Herry{Cexpdell and a

ks o writo=up setting forth his description end the faot —
g that he is wanted by the Civision of Investi.oation.
g U. S. Dmariz;etnt ot Juztleo. S

. &rch ISOJ, pago &. In the LLe-tp. appears the
pieture of Dre Josepa F.“loran. His description is -
set forth and the fact thet he is wanted by the
Division of Investigation, V. S. Dopartment of Justice.

[41]

6. On page 53 of the prme iswue, in the Lino-Up s the
picture of FhoenixjDoneld. Eis description is given ..
and the faot that he is wanted by the iiardon, Oklg-

' homa State “enitentiery, Hoilester, Ckla. It mijlt
- te stated here that Donald is idertical with “"1111& S
X!‘eaver. who 1s cow ef"bod wila this cases :

e T Lxg,ust, 1‘165, page 54. In the Iine-up appoar the ...
. pleture and description of Alvin Karpis ard the

- etatenant that he i3 wanted Ly the Faderal Furocau

of Investi_ation, Lepartxnt of custise.

s Cctober, 1935, paje D0, In Hie Lire=Up appecrs the
uwtoura.p of Lwrt;e vtore Ler description is given

13 the stetoment tna.t she is yarted by the [ edersl

Bux‘eau of Iovestijaticn, Us Se Dgpertment of Justieocs
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincinnati . Ohio FILE NO. 7-36

~
! REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE ! PERIOD FOR ’ REPORT MADE BY 1§ A { “i
' WHICH MADE .

Oklahoma City, Oklas | 7-29-36 | 7-14 & 25-36 | John R. Welles

Tme CHARACTER OF CASE

PIVIEKARPIS with slieses; IR. JOSEPH PARRAN Kidneping; Harboring;
with alisses - FUGITIVE, I.0. £#1232; BEARRY Obstruction of Justice;
F{)Ci‘l’.imé with aliases, et al, B Fational Firearms Acte

EIWARD GEORGCE BREMER - Victime

. .| SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

>

Lloyd P. Mslons, El Reno, Oklehoma, criminal ettorney,
denies knowing Alvin Karpis or ever getting exgpress
package at Oklahoma City for him, Claims nsver to have
been in St. Peaul, to have no comnections in Kensas City,
and to have used fictitious name when registering in
Oklahoma City hotels due to being tlere witk women other

than his wife,

i P,

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent L. B. Reed, Oklehoma
City, Oklahoma, 6-18-36, and letter from St. Paul Office,
6-27-35, :

DETATLS:
On July 14, 1936, Mr. Lloyd P.\)&alone: (nof) Malone) wes interviewsd
at his law oflfices in El Reno, Oklahoma, Nelone vis very narvous in making
i arswers to questions, and when shown photogrephs of Alvin Karpis and other
[ metbers of the Brower kidfaping gang, he stated empheticglly that he bad never
[ sesn eny of these persons, He was asked what connections he had in Kansas City
snd stated he had nons, He wes askod when he wes in St. Psul, Mirnesota, and
he 3af{d thet he had never been in St, Peml, Be wss esked why he was using an
asswned name when registering in Cklahoma City hotells and why he registered
&3 being from Kansas City, and he stated that Meck\Forter, the fictitious name
| under which he registered in Oklahoma City, 1s the name of his partner end
\ thet he registered {n this - ~er dues to the fact that he was staying in thess
ctels with womgn—other than his wife, He said that he used his partner's name

h ) [Ea%ats
‘-‘ LUV O WU
Cleveland ,___,_,,,_A_ I _ \

St. Penl 2 - Okla. City T/ N\
Mm. ) o ws chuulz;; FRINTING OFFiCE 72034 '

COPIES OF THIS REFORT

Buream )
Cinoinnaty COTIRS BESTRO

Chicago 1$’ Mar 24
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as it was his understending that his partnsr wes naing his ‘nemd under
ths szme circumstances, ,

. ¥elone further adrvrised that he had never obteined &ny eipml
package of any kind inOklshama City for himself or for anyone elss,

¥elone was not alvised of the fact that the Burem Is awere
of his connections with Attorney David Tent of Cklahoma City, as it was

cowidered adviseble Quys to investigations being conducted in other
eceses to mot let Daﬁd t f£ind out that his activities ars known to
the Buremue , .
. "“. r B 3 ’ .
oA PZINDING.
) ’YT«)'%r‘

.t
1
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' 1448 Standard Building
: Cl-valand, Ohio

Tuly 30, 1936,

_ o a7ea3
Collector of Customs, 2 : o
e rine Division, L ] N
Cleveland, Ohio. _ , -

Daor 8ir: : RE: MOTRBOATY ECISTRATION

This office 15 enloasvoring to loeats n){;yaouth sutcacdlile
notor besring numbder }J 322772, and 1t is pozsidle th-t the adove
dz2crited motor may have B53ea coaverted iato & marins engine for a
motorboat, s

It 18 recpostfully roquested thet this office s sivised
iz ths evert a motorboat Yexring & motor with the above nunbder is
regictered fr thiz &fstriet,

-

Thanxfng yon for this and peet fevors, I am

Yory tmly yours,

IGP/eI8 //'

CC - Bureau Jo Po EacFrRLAND
- Chicago . Special Agent in Chrarpe
~ Ctinofnnati
- St, Paul !

RE: B:XID




KP& 3 ENS June 16, 1336,

Enaoriale T FOR THE DTRLCTIOR
\/ -‘N" )‘ 2

Res Police Corruption,
- Cleveland, Ohie.

A,,»LL\ Mrz, Glady® Seayer, who was recently {nterviewed in Ozaha, Botrasha,
72 7' voluntsrily furnfished the informstion that the contect of the Ksrpis-Barker
‘ geng with ths Pol Depertoent et Cleveland wes Jemes¥Petton, one of
- . opera o \Merverd 01ub. 8Bhe also eteted that efter she, Pav on, enc
oy tjmonzi:;r" ‘te we'-e in Clerelend on S:plezder & 1934, end wore
- tekea to the|\Clevalan _o ce Departaent, the police matron ead 8 detcctive
e asked her {f she knew Peitlon and shen she replied in the affimztive she was
... told that 500,00 would put all tlree of the 8cid vomer on the street, She
TJ ., declered that it waAs her intentfon to go through with his Ge:Y In order to
" be relsused, but thet before this =slter couild be conma. rted ber 114 t1e girl,
. Freacine, wivised the police of the true fdentity of those woxen whercupon the
£ ‘Ceboe vp told iirs. Sewyer thet the dezl was off and thet the Depertzent of
J&e‘.;;e would talk to thems
; This Information s being furnished you 8o you w1ll be completely
yvo¥isz-3 of all zolice corruption shich cozes to the attention of the Puremm,
pAirtier {8 wing dirceted to the Clevelend 0ffce crlling it3 attention to
‘*-Ms..m’amation, end 8 roguest {3 bolirg xada of the Clevelard Office to
“Cetemadng the iCentity of i1 police meirons ewpluyed by the Cleveland Polics
Lo artrent during Ssplenberg 1934, 1o the hope thatl we may de able %0 sscertaln
y tre Aeoutity of the p&rtiouler police mutron mentioncd by Gladrs Sawyer.
T
The Onaha Of{ice in being requosted Lo agsin fntirview Ere, Scwyer
to ottain the best possible personal description of ths police matron and the
lgetective who allegedly propositioned her,

Respecilfully,

\
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION. s“:k”

Tf;x:\‘:‘i‘;alommurm AT Ci‘cimti FILE NO. ,.1_1 s
i;v"\;AT MADE AT i DATE WHEN MADE ”i ;'E,.:’COHD:OA;: - REPORT MADE BY
Buffalo, N.Y. a/s/se | 7/27/36 6. Y. DGRRTY
o Tr;E - E -;ARACTEROFCA“ .
(" ﬁvg‘mms ®th alsses - 1.0. £1218, KIDRAPING; FARBGRING OF
! FUGITIVES; OBSTIUCTION OF
L EDTARD GE(BGROBR&ER - VICTIM, JUSTICE; RATIONAL FIARAMS
‘A’" : . - s
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS Review of files indicates all lesh cards . ;- :
1 : and mail covers plsced have been cancelled . !
- and as there is no further {nvestigatiom, - ' é
this case 18 olosed,y {m this distriect, 4
«eRUGCe
REFZRENCES " Latter fram St. Paul office dated 6/19/56, . °

DETALIS:

.

. Fo R
N N N

A roview of the filss at the Buffalo Bursau offioe
fn fpstant ease indigates that all flash carn a2l xail covers
placed bave Dsen eancallad, and as there (g % ELiTyar invuﬂxﬂiw‘
%o bs conducted this casze {s being oom 43 ¥

REFERRED UPGH COMPLE- $1CE X G0N,

Y L ]

P Al TUTT
i .

AFPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT ' NOT WRITE IN THESE spAcB ~_

R 7‘_‘"679* At

COPIES OF TH!S REPORT

JJ

4‘ < ©r ‘,"}
/s Bureau 50&&.3 DESTRO Avd
8 Oincinnati 189 Mav g4t
2 Chicago
ENTACY - ( T

______',___

¥. 3 COVERRMENRY PRINTING OFFICE




{ "‘.~ /,._,,.‘
J uly 29 » 19360

Time - 3155 PN, NP

MTJCRANIGY FOR THE DIRSCTOR

I telephoned 8S8AC Otein at the Ht, Peul Office and ‘nforaed )
his that today, the Buresu is forverding/ to him s ocopy of a Litter s

w:ich »e hove addressed to Kr, John L.{onnolly, Corporation Ceynsel \‘.'
at St. Paul, in which ve inform Mr. Connolly that srrengeasnts are 50
teicg made through Jr. 8taim for hin to inte-view BYRON BOLTOR, rith N
the conzent of thy'United Btetee Attorney, of courss, soon 28 the “~
cp3e tgainst Jac){ {foiffer has beea dispc.=d of by sentence, -
I told Ur, Stein thal while our attitude tosard Mr, N
Ccznolly and ihe other local suthori‘lee should be one of co:plete ..
coopsretion, wa want o0 make aure that if and wher ir, Connelly e :
aiyone else intarviesed Bolton or the othar subjects of trhese cases, !
sn Agent of tne St. Paul Office who &8 thoroughly cozversant with the .
dateils, preferably ¥r, Steir binself, 1s p ecent et all tiues so that b
if sy adr!sslons sce mace sboul which sve are not sdvi-=d, vs can teke a,;
ap ro-riste sction, =
: : P
Mr. Steln unde-stends parfactly what the Purem :ants 4n =
tris situation, and will sot sccordingly. g
Bsapectfully,
. A TR, )
\ A
RECORTED & INDxrTT — Y ”:__- *‘;**"‘;' "_;”
-576=/24¢,
FEOthet om0
A R 1 ARUS 2 1936
gD EXEP _ (O L S S R
e PO oY I R
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1448 Standard Building,
Cleveland, Chio

July S1, 1936

<3
t

Director, ,
Yodoral Bureau of Investigationm,
‘&Shiw. ch.

Dear Sir:

Please furnish this 6ff1ce with thres dozen rolls
of tape for the &ial recorder mow in use at Toleds, Odio,
on the BRFXID cese.

It 15 adsolutaly esdential that this taps be
furnished {mzediately and that the full amcurt of tape
ordersd bte furnished.

The mechins {a using shout two rolls of recoriing
tape a day.

.

Yaory troly yours,

J.P. ¥acFAFLAND,
8zecial Agent {a Charge

Im/1rl

’ NP

YRS
, Foeo, ) -”,06

I AUG 3 1936
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1416 FED RAL PUSTRVE BAXK BUILDIRG '" \
XASAS CITY, M SSOWRI N
XY 31, 193% ,

'

';V VW e

pocial Agant in Clarge
Cidcago, 1llinols

Dear Sips
REs BREFYFID

Reforecce 1g malds ¢o recent correspondsnce in comoos
tior with efforts to locate 241 . tt.

A peview of the file in the Fausas City Burcau Offlce
fails to sl.ow ths results of investigetioz which yoy have bdeem
condugted the Chicago Cffice &n conrgotion with our letter
Sated June 6, 193, transritiing fnfornatlion furnished by an
informmt, Tony Yiozel, to tho effcot that Vilton Lett was at
toat tire ¢ 3cinted In eove remior with the feley Frothers
Cona‘ruoticn Capaiy, which carany wes eployed Ln teking up a
pipe 1ians at viilmington, 11lincise

For future guidesco of this office iIn coannootlicm with
further dealings with €his nlormant, it is requostod tint we
be alviscd the resuits of any investisation corductod §n this
corroctione '

Yory truly yours,

We Ag SHITH VEC
SBPECIAL AGYHT I¥ CHARGR
VL. tos
RECORDED & INDEXED
08 * Jurcau y T

sy 7-576 - 12443
§t, Panl} oo Fet S e
1938 " o
, fh/f\
&
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Post Oifice Bmx BlZ

Citerue, INlivds

Jul; &, 1a6

L)

Soeclal Azeat in Chirge
Pi.ilslelphis, Pinasylveala

Doar Sirs ' Ret BRIID .

Pl

Verlous corrintcations appesring in thie file rofer %o
reportes from the Priladel file Bffice,$bick reports lave
254 been received &t thics 07fice, Particular etication

i Cirected %0 the fact that this Off{ce Les not recelved
coples of ke report in this ratier of 3pocisl Agent .

Le ¥r1lon cxled at Phi;.m.el;hia, Paanaylveals, July 11,
1372, or of the ruport of L ecirl Azopt Fallo: dxted at
Poil: “elahis, Jl.y 7, 185,

It iz reurrted tst copies of tnese reporte be forvaried
to tiie Office for the compietion of the file in Criecego
snd in tbs future coplcs of all report: in this csce
gebould be indicsted for the Chlcege Bureim 0ffice,

3

o/ ,
" / p e

' Very truly yours,

ML LN v Te ¥, LADD
Epectiel 2gond in Chorge
é¢c ~ Burcsn
Cinclnnatt
Clsveland . e
Bt Peud /-5 7é -
T —
31 536
L))

B NN oML L DR r e e el
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Fosb (Cffice Box 14€95
ifttle =oerx, - Xrunsas
auFust 1, 1936

{peein) . gent tn Chorge
Clevel:rad, Ohio ‘

Lenr Lirs
Fe: Erekid,
iz ajeurdarce with your recea’ reyoeet of the Xlahmxa City office
lhere rre enclused .erzalti three (3) snep st phito rapts, one being
& rrour pleiure, Ircludian-s both ¥, end !¥e, Johmjutover (80 2nPicd),

onc being € “hovorreph of Ltovar and the res alnicg one beinyr of ‘:rc. Stover,

It {2 wigpesia? sl reproductions be made of thase photourzphs
2n" & oropriate eapis: forwerde? to inter -sted offices,

sr o your informatian sud of pocaille es.leisrce {n costucting
siveniition wne fullowing deceriptions of .re 637 PO, Jtavar were
provi-el by Loeednl omint P Lo larron woo is Bogurinted widh Lt parlier:

K1e: Johrn Ztaver - X35, Johr Stover,

ige: 32 {ap,rox.) 35

Relicht: & 2. G in. - 5 N, 7 in,

eicht: 1% lbus. - _ 12 lus.

il Senll Budium

-eir: Lerdy- buahy, eurly wark

Co ~lexian: .endy - redjva

Ceop avey  Lene AL one lsg, c-using e

nzticcedle liwvp,
ecupstiom: AP art Jnneger =nd pilot E.uee wife

The enclosel photo raphs were ubteined By Agert Tmuron through
pereor~l 1Blervisw Fth Lre -8 LPs, 510VEre '

' ' - BN Very Sruly ours,
\, oA 3 IOV e e,

TR Y el

e -.«.c
-.' . W . “"

M 3;-ecial u({x,ut, ln 34 e
‘\) : .l . .
o Wy o g :
Ze ”, . -
CC wlebu e M p( LL'U \
e . &ul W\ e '
) Sl TETAR (l o

e Chicr o e e
u% “)::‘lnnv*.ir Sl‘c\l mV\
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Au uet 10, 1935, RARRR ¥ |

-

%
[ Sy 7-—576 -1 ﬁ&

8pecisl Agmat in Churge,
Clevaliand, Onle

Re: ALVIN KAKPIS, with aliaszes, et 8}
Edrard Gsor;e Brraer - Victimg

e Fidnaning, -

Dear 8irs

Refsrsnce is male to the lotler of the Little Roek
Office to tha Cleveland Office datad Augyst 1, 1336 r;fcrring
to nhntograhs of Hr, and Nrs. John Btover,

It 15 the Buresu's dasire th:t at lesst one copy

of the hwotozre b of John Stcver te forrerded to the Puresu,

Vory truly yours,

Johz Edgar Hoover,
Direclors

Gc - St. P‘u
Cinocinnatd
B. J. Connalley at Chlozge

C
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Federal Bureau of Jnbestigation
3 8. Bepartment of Justice

P. O. Box 12786,
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma,
July 30, 1936.

7-36

JCR

TO ALL BANKS IN THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

Your attention is invited to my circular letter dated
June 25, 1936, requesting your cooperation in furhishing any
information concerning the location of $1,000 bills issued by
the Atlanta Federal Reserve Bank, bearing serial numbers
FO00224514 to FO00225004, in connection with a kidnaping case
presently under invéstigation by the Federal Burezu of Investi-
gation, Unlted States Department of Justice.

The continuance of your cooperation and assistance
in this metter will be greatly apprecisted.

In the event any of these bills pass through your
benk, it is requested that you retain them in your custody and
immediately communicate with this office by telephone, collect,
or telegram, Government Rate, collect. Wires should be add-
ressed to "Speciel Agent in Charge, Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation, United Stetes Department of Justice, 224 Federal Build-
ing, Oklahcma City, Oklahoma"; the telephone number is 2-8186.

Very truly yours,

=

DWIGHT BftuaNTLEY,
Special Agent in Charge. !

t, T~-57L—

. T S :‘3'35‘ :

—
|
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.
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Federal Burean of Infie.. gation
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
% 1448 Sterdard Building
: Cleveland, Ohio
July 31, 1936.
Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigstionm,
washingten, D. C.

Dear Sir:

On July 30, 1936, the writer conferred with United States
Attorney E. B. Freed, at which time Mr. Freed advised that he has
no carplaints or criticisms to mrke of the Bureau, and that he is
quite pleesed with the service which he is receiving from the Bureau's
locel unit.

Mr. Freed indicated that as yet he has not received a
report ccvering harboring investigations being made in connection
with the BREKID case in Toledo. Upon receipt of such a report
Vr. Freed irdiceted that he would give close study to tre ssme and
use his best efforts to secure a successful prcsecution of tle per-
sons involved.

Very truly yours,
{ P. MacFARLAND
Speciel Agent in Charge

TP/ETB

daco. o 00 vy i) AN (n :‘ -y ‘ r") O Ss - , 7_7 _’

RRECORDED 1:51‘91/3_2_{/ (:_;»j
el - T T RGN !
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7-576 - 12465 fugust 1, 1838

(777

Epeeclel 2gent ir Ch:rgey
Clevalund, Ohis,

o
L)

Rey ALVIY LiRPIS, with
sliscor, et 2l »
Ederd Goorgs Ereaeny

-2/595

Decr Eirs : ,

Kalarence L8 acie o your letter of Jxly 21, 19356,
direlosing e recert Intorvice with Unltrd Fletes ittarray
£, B Treed, of Clevelsnd,

A

It L2 derlrec th:f you Lemedl: tely ind withoutl ary
cels) courtesuely ard diylom tieslly expisln o Mr, Freed

tht the fnvertig bLinm 16 U212 a:tler 12 pov Incrapletle, a
but thet Juet e soon a5 tire Invertig tl a hae beom -3
oca, letod, & @ reher: s.vt re ort dleclosing all of the o
evicones fn thue Brtler will he sudalited $o hinmg

Yery iruly yours,

John Rigzsr Hogvery Q\
Dircctor, LQ\

i .. e

lc- F.J.C-x.z;ellvv. Ctle:.p
Cincinnetsy
£4» Tawd j03¢

!
| ) .
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’ Federal Bureau of Inbestigation

H 8. Brpartinent of Justice
1300 Literty Trust Building,
Philedelphia, Pennsylvanis.

August 1, 1936,

Director,

Federal Buresu of Investigation,
Us. S+ Department of Justioce,
Washington, D. Ce.

Re: BREKID,
Tear Sir:

. Reference is made to letter dated July 27, 1936, from Special

"~ Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley, as to why Thelmnlﬂolat wag
interviswed at Philadelphia, Pa,, without the instructions of
¥r, Cornelley.

This letter is aweiting the return of Special Agent in Charge
Re Eo Vetterli, et which tire it will be answered.

Very truly yours,

a4 Wkﬁ

R. E. VETTERL],
Special Agent in Charge.
JLF 1 AVE

—

. Lo ’ . ” f\
F S “ve
-~ aw \ \
k i }



P . ( [
Federal Burean of Intrestiation - 4
3. 8. Bepartment of Justice =
Post Office 3Box 4907
Jacksonville, Florida
July 30, 1936.
: Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
o Washington, D. Co
_ RR: BREXID.
/L{ Dear Sir:
o Reference is mede to Bureau letter dated July 24, 1936,
/) with whick were transmitted copies of a letter directed to the Bu-

N
2\

¥
{

£

Y
R4

reau by Deputy\Sherifr X W.\Osteen, Deland, Flo::%:;l concerning
information that certsin quantities of the Bremer’ransom money will
be brought into the vicinity of Deland, Florida, dur‘ng the next
month, ;

Special Agent C. B. ¥insteed, of this office, called at
the office of the Sheriff at Deland and ascertained that Mrs. Frank
(E.W.)\Osteen 18 a deputy sheriff and clerk in the office of the
Sheriff, -and that she forwarded the communication in question to
the Bureau at the request of Deputy Sheriff W. M+ Sleughter. It
was determined that Mrs. Osteen has no personal information in this
connectione.

Agent Winstead interviewed Mr. Slaughter, and there 1s set
out herein a summary of the information furnished.by Slaughterk
SECORDED & INDEXED ;
- Zlé/
Sleughter advijd that on April 30, 1938, he- arrested at
Daytona Beach, Florida, al confidence msn who gave the name of r. Ao s
Shaw. Shaw was charged with vagrancy and placed in 3a5,1 ut , .
rot fingerprinted. The same night Shaw furnished a caSh 3 M‘)
bail for his sppearance on May lst end relessed, and this bail ‘ K Y-
subsequently estreated upon Shaw's faﬂure to appear. y @ \‘.'. -
S

Slaughter advised thak't ‘about two deys later he was in } e~ -t
ILiggett's Drug Store, at the comer of Beach =nd Orange " venues, {f~ N T
Daytona, and inquired of a clerk named lrsf Usher as to the location
of Paul]lisrtoccia, and of a blond girl named Doris] Dillinger who 1s
also a clerk in the drug store. Sleughter advised that NMrs. Usher
replied that she did not know where these persons were, and them
asked Sleughter if he were trying to locate that "hot money”.
Slaughter endeavored to have her elasborate on the statement relative
to "hot"™ money, but she informed him that she hed no further informa-
tion, and would not furnish it if she did for fear of reprisals.

CQPIE'C “*\C\'T‘ROYED

169
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Director, 7/30/36

With reference to Paul Martpccia, it is noted that he is
eported to be the collector for the/Mayor of Daytona Beach, E. He
/Arnstrong. TFrequent reports have been made that Armsirong receives
graft from criminal activities in Deytona Beach, particularly from
confidence men. Tt is well known that confidence men have operated

extensively in Daytona Beach.

Slaughter advised that after receiving this information from
Mrs. Ushber he recalled having heard that Paul Martoccia drove into
the place occupied by Williax)‘l.’eaver on the date of Weaver's arrest
and was there questioned by Bureau Agents. For this reason he came to
the conclusion that the reference of kirs. Usher to "hot™ money related
to some of the Bremer ransom money. Slaughter advised that it was his
understanding that when MNartoceis was questioned by Agents they held
him until he was identified by Mayor Armstrong as being a local citi-
zen.

* In this connection, it is noted from an examination of the
report of Speciel Agent M. W. Meekins dated at Jacksonville, September
9, 1935, and the . :port of Special AZent E. J. Connelley dated at
Chicago, September 7, 1935, that certain persons did call at the place
occupied by Weaver after his asrrest and were questioned by Bureau Agents.
However, it does not appear that Martoccia was among these persons or
that the circumstances as related by Mr. Slaughter occurred in connec-
tion with the questioning of any persons by the Agents.

Some days later Sleughter was advised by one Pete Rogers, a
former hanger-on with confidence men and a small-time gambler, that
Martoceia and the gang h=d some money which was getting too hot for
them and they were anxious to get rid of it.

*hout July 16, 1936, one Parkep‘}?errcoat, who owns a boat
at Daytona Beach called the/Sea Eawk"™, reported to Slaughter that on
the night of May 1, 1936, in accordance with previous arrangements,
he met four men at Fort Pierce, Florida, for a trip on hjs boat. These
menwere reported to be Paul Martoccia, DonlCrowley, Jim”Titus, and a
small Jewish confidence man from Chicago -“:.0se name was not recalled.
Martoccia had told Jeffcoat that the purpose of this trip was to fish
at sea, but that no fishing was engaged in. Instead, they went direct-
ly to the Bshema Islends. Jeffcoat told Slaughter that these men had
suitcases which were very heavy, but that although their clothes became
soiled they never opened these suitcases for clean clothes or shaving

2.

- e i e e



Director, 7/30/36.

utensils. At the Bahamas, these men went ashore but associated only
with negroes, and although they took their luggage ashore with them
they slept each night on the boat, 2nd none of them cleaned up during
the six days that they remaimed in the Bahsmas, or on the returm trip,
except that they borrowed Jeffcoat's razor on the retum and shaved.
In all, the trip consumed eight deys, one day being required for the
trip each way. :

Jeffcoat further advised Slaughter that Martoccia has two
machine guns, and that he wanted to teke them on the trip but Jeff-
coat would not permit this. Jeffcoat further advised that during the
trip the other men kidded Crowley about being "hot"™ in Volusia County.

Slaughter further advised that he has ascertained that the
person arrested by him as Shaw is also known as Don Crowley, end as
Don/Xebors. EKe has further ascertesined thet this person has purchas-
ed two 1936 Buick sedans from the Buick Agency in Deytona Beach under
the name of Fre@ Shaw. Both of these cars are greem, one being light-
er then the otber. “hen he arrested Shew he was driving ope of these

Buicks, and his recollection is that it bore 1936 Florida license
D 52-«510. Doris Dillinger was with Shaw at the time of the arrest.
It is Slsughter's information that these two cars were ;:1d for in
cashe

Slaughter further advised that Jeffcoat told him thet Paul

Martoccia had stated that he wanted to mske the same trip sgain in
three months, and at the time Jerfcoat releted this story to Slaughter
he stated tnat Asitoccia had Just Informed him thet the trip would be
made In about three weeks, but that Don would not be going on the trip
and in his place one_y'"Red", believed to be a confidence man named "Red"™

>/Spit1er and known under thz aslias of(“Red from Rome", would tske Crow-
ley's place on the trip.

After Agent Winstead first talked to Slaughter the later made
inquiries at Deytona Beach to determine whether Jeffcoat was available
and edvised that he was on & fishing trip. Agent Winstead inquired of
Slaughter as to whether Jeffcoat had ever told him anything about the
contents of the suitcases, md Slaughter replied that Jeffcoet had
stated that the suitcases contsined money anmd Jewelry.




Director, 7/30/36.

According to informmation ‘furnished to Agent Winstead,
Nertoccia has been recently reported to be in Columbus, Chio. The
information is to the effect that Martoccia was connected with cer-
tain persons who are slleged to have been involved in a recent cig-
erette hi-jecking, and that he left Daytona Beach at about the time
of this occurrence. It was further stated that during June, 1936,
Don Crowledy is reported to have been registered at the Seville Eotel,
Toledo, Ohto. :

Tt is further noted tha} Slaughter advised Agent Winstead
that on July 28, 1936, one "Red"/Carroll, who operates a beach bar
room known as the AShow Boat™ at Deytona Beach, end who is connected
with Martoccia, approached Sleughter and advised that Crowley is
anxious to determine whether he can return to Daytons Beach without
being arrested. Carroll is slleged to have informed Slsughter that
if he would leave Crowley alone it would be worth $500.00 to Slaughter,
and that the {500.00 would be placed at some point where Slaughter
could find it. Slaughter advised Agent Winstead that when he arrest-
ed Shaw he believed that Shew wes comnnected with a confidence game per-
petrated on a Mr./Daley, of Toronto, Canada, who was taken for $5,000
in April at Daytona Beach.

Kor the information of the Bureau, it is noted that there
is considersble antagonism between the office of the Sheriff at Deland
and the Mayor and Police Department at Daytona Beach. The Sheriff at
DeLand is, so rar as is known, an honest officer. Fowever, it is be-
lieved probable that he would welcome an investigation by the Bureau
which would involve Mayor Armstrong and his henchmen in possible Fed-
eral prosecution.

With reference to the possibility that the money, if any
were actually transported to the Bahamas, was Bremer ransom mon ey,
it occurs to me that this possibility is extremely remote. However,
it 1s kmown that a number of confidence schemes have been parpetrated
at Daytona Beach during the past few months and there 1s a possibility
that some money obtained in such schemes may have been involved.

In connection with the confidence game in which Mr. Daley
was the victim, an investigation under the National Stolen Property
Act 1s being insti‘ ted by this office. Daley is a Canadian, and it
18 reported that his payment to the confidence men was made in Can=-
adian money and it might be possible that this money was taken to
the Bahama Islands for exchange,

4.
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i Director, 7/30/36

VMr. Slaughter advised Agent Vinstead that Jeffcoat will
keep him informed as to the proposed future trip, and Sleughter in
turn will advise this office.

Inquiries will be continued in this connection by this
office, and the possibility of the individusls in question being in-
volved in confidence schemes will be kept in mind, in addition to
the possibility of implication in the instant case.

Descriptions of the persons mentioned herein, as furnish-
ed by Mr. Slaughter, are being set out below for future reference.

Name Paul Martoccia
Age About 38 years
Height About 5' 6"
Weight About 155 pounds
Ryes Dark

Heir Black

Nat {fonality Ytalian

Build Heavy

Corplexion Dark

Occupatiom Gambler
Residence Deytona Beach, Flae.
Varital Status Divorced

Arrests

S.

About 1931, violation N.P.A.
Convicted Fed.Crt.Probetion.

Name Fred Shaw, alisses: F.A. Shaw,
Don Crowley, Don Nabors
Age About 30-35 yesars
Height 6' 3" (About)
: Weight About 200 pounds
Build Heavy
: Ryes -
- Hair Dark brown
| Nationality American (N.Y.)
« Complexion Ruddy
£ Occupation Con-man
Residence Unknown
el Arrested 4/30/36, Vagrency, Delend S.0.
T Defaulted bail.
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Director,

Neme

Age

Height
Weight
Build

Kyes

Hair
Netionelity
Complexion
Occupation
Residence
Maritel Status

RBN:C

ATR VATL - SP=CIAL DELIVERY.

Ce: Mr. Connelley, Chicago
Cincinnati

Cleveland
St. Peul

Jax #7-24

6.

7/30/36

Jim Titus

About 30 years
About 5* 11v
About 225 pounds
Heavy

Bromm

Black

American (Fla.)
Dark

Civil Engineer,City of Daytona.
Daytona Beach
Married

Very truly yours,

Ftha==—

R. B. Nathan
Special Agent in Charge.
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Federal Bureaw of Inbestigation
L 8. Brpariment of Justice

1448 Standard Bullding
Cleveland, Ohio

~J§ July 31, 1836

/ Director,
' Fedsrel Bureesu of Investigation,

’."’ashington, D. c .

Deer Sir: RE: BREKID

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau and each office receiving a
copy of this letter, is the/log of the/telephone tap on the telephone
of the~bonding company of Z&rl (Ike)] WWittenberg, 538 Erie Street, Toledo,
Ohio, telephone Ain 9711, from July 18 to 21, 1936, inclusive. A re-
view of the log reflects little of value to this investigation, bdbut
doec indicate thet the members of this bonding company are able to "fix"
minor police cases, and that they are very friendly with certein members

of the police department.

: ) Also enclosed for the Bureau end designated offices is the

" '~ 1log of the telephone tap on Adems 1556, the telephone of Maxirne/ Belmont,
2501 Varrer Street, Toledo, Ohio, from July 18 to 21, 1936, inc&usive.
The call made at 9:50 A. M., July 18, 1936, indicates that liaxine talked
to "our boys last night and they said that those fellows had no business
coming in there." This evidently refers to a conversation with members
of the vice squad about Officer Hclderman catching Betty in bed with a
man at the Shelby Botel, as reflected by the tap for July 17, 1936, An
examination of tke log indicates several other references to this ineci-
dent by lMaxine Belmont, indicating that she does not consider it proper
for a uniform officer to enter the Shelby Hotel, and that she telked with

the vice squad about it.

Very truly yours,

Erotom: &) 1t & ({ P.‘KM\

/ Enclosures
CC - Chicago (Encs. 2) s Special Agent in Cherge

- Cincinnati (Emcs, 2) _;}

b c ~. )
b & \-"

e
/7 IXDEXED

- St. Paul (Encs. 2) ) . | L
] ¥ RCCORDED < AP
” | U END A S e d



9:24 AM

9:26 AM

9:30 AM

9:45 AM

9:50 AM

10:49 AM

10:52 AM

EARL (IKE) %ITTENSERG
July 18, 1936

Incoming ’ T RAG
Women ~ Is Joe there?
Joe = (Talk about personal business,)

Qutgoing Adams 4214 RAG Cos

Women - Is Thelma there? . S

Men - No, she went to Detroit with Charley this morning,
80 I'm filling in for hers

Girl - How's business?

Man - Nothing yet this morning, but there's & big docket today,

Girl - Uncle Ben says business is lousy, but he's always beefing,
what does the book show?

Men - Well, there's $213,75 in the book up to this morning and
$220400 is a full week s0 we should make it easily,

Girl - ¥hat's he complaining about? ,

Man - There were a couple of good weeks where we went $200 over
80 they expect that every weeke
(Talk about personal affairs,)

Incoming ' RAG /

Girl - Is Thelma there? d

Man - No, she and Charley went to Detroit about 8:45 this
morning, Francess

Frances = What is Lucy's number?

Man - Adems 4214, I just talked with her,

Incoming . » RAG
Girl - Daddy, can you play a number for me today?
Man « What's the matter with the lady downstairs?
Girl - She's not here todaye

Man - Well save it until Monday - ®'11 win then.

Incoming RAD
Man « Is Thelma there?
Man - No, she's gons to Detroit

Qutgoing Main 8453 RAG
Man - Talks to woman on personal business but adds they are
over the week's quotae

OQutgoing Main 2015 RAG

Man - I want to make an appointment with Dr. Boyce

‘Woman - I can't make any until the 3rd of August as Dr. Boyc:
on a vecation.

Man -« I'11 call again, thank youe

7 1—“// Pie ..
- £ -
VA T TSy



11:16 aM Outgoing Jefferson 1671 Rag
12n - Jhere's my wife?
Girl - She's not back yet.

11:24 AM Incoming : Rag
Girl - Is Dave in?
Men - No, but he should be back in 10 minutes
Girl - Will you tell him to call Adams 0312

11:34 AM Outgoing Adams 0312 Stone's Grill Rag
Man - Is Elsie there? -
Girl - I'm sorry, but £lsie is dusy.
Man - Alright,

11:37 AM Outgoing Main 6221 Reg

No answer

11:41 AM Outgoing Jefferson 1671 Rag
Man - Has my wife come home yet?
Girl - No. ’

11:45 AM Incoming : " Rag

Girl - Is Thelma Jacobs there?
Man - No, she's in Detroit today

11:48 AM Incoming | Rag
Girl - Is Joe there?
Man - No, he's gone home in the machine

12:12 pPM Incoming
YMan - There's a man over in the Safety Bldg. named August
Malmros locked up for being drunke He wants somebody
to go his dbond,

Man - What is your bpame?

Yan - Pool, but I'm not going his bond

Man - Has he got any money?

Man - Well, he says he can make arrangementss

Man - I'll go over and see him.

1:20 PM Outgoing Police Department Adams 4141 Ejd
Benny - Have you got a Malmers for drunke. His union called up
and asked me to get him out but they would put no money
up. Has he got any money on him, Tom?
Tom - (Turnkey) - No, he ain't got a penny.

1:45 P Outgoing Police Department
Man - How much is that Napoleon Giles bond?
Turnkey - 32,500
lfan - ¥ho made thet bond, Tom?
Turnkey = The judges




2:10 - Incoming HBD
lfen - kat is thet man you got on the druni ¢'zrze asddress?
ilan - 16 Neple St. He works im Noe. 4 Depertment at Li“bey-Owens,
ken - Thanks, I think I'll tske B run out there.

2:22 PN Qutgoing ¥ein 6335 HBED
Man - when you get there tomorrow tell Thelma she won't have
to come beck on the train, thet you'll bring her backe
Msn -~ Alright, I'11l tell har, :

£:55 PM Incoming HED
Woman = Is Ike there. Benny?
Benny ~ No, he went to the barber shop.

3:28 PM Outgoing Police Dept. Adans 4141 HED
Man - Canfield, this is Bennye )
Turnkey = So far there's nothinge

3:30 PM Outgoing Adsms 4141 police dept. HED
Men -~ Sergeant, is Newmen there?
Man -« No, he's down at Summit and Cherrye

3:46 PM Incoming HBD
Man - Are you going to take care of Melrose, this Swede that we
got on D & D?
Man - We ain't going to take care of him,

3:47 PM Incoming HED
Woman -~ Is Ike there yet?
¥an - No, he hasn't come back yet - : R

4:20 PM Incoming ’ HED
Boy = Where's mama?®
Man - I don't know. Sko called me but I wasn't Lere,
Boy - Alright -

4:31 PM Outgoing Main 8949 HED

Man - Elsie, ask ma if she kncws where Jeannie went,
Woman - She says she doesn't knowe

5:25 PM Outgoing Main 8949 HED
Woman - Celia tell Edith to dress the baby and bring her down
here to the office to me,
Womsn =~ Alright,

: 5:35 PM Incoming ' HED
e e Child calling ~ Murmy I don't want to come down there to eats
B Woman - Alright, Dolly, I'll pick you up as soon as I eat, ..

Child - OKe



5145 I

6:18 P

6:29 PM

6:35 PM

7:40 PM

Cutgoing Kenmore 1671 HBD
Girl -~ Memma, is Deve there?

Woman - He celled end said he would be here at 7:15

Girl = I'11l be right home,

Outgoing Police Dept. Adems 4141 HBD
Abie - Tumkey, anything new
Turnkey = Ko, just a drunk and train rider

Adbie - (X, kide

N

Outgoing " Adems 7548 E 7 EJD

Mzn - Let me talk to Ken
Ken - Hello

¥an - Say, Ken, stop eround tonite, I got some new spots lined up.

Ken - I'm going out right now and won't return until 9 otclocks

Man - That's alright, I'm working tonite, call around, I have
something important to say to yous

Outgoing M=in 4214 BJD

Man = This is Wittenberg, did Shapiro talk to you the other day
about an Auburn car?

Man - This is Ross, he must have talked to my brother. He is
now on a vacation and will not be back for a week.

ljan - The OKe

Outgoing Police Dept. Turnkey

Adams 4141 EJD
Man -~ Anything doing?
Turnkey - No, they ein't nothing doin,.



9:10 AM

9:20 AM

10:15 AM

10:35 PM

11:20 AM

s

July 20, 1936

Outgoing Adams ?7227? (2187) . ED o
Man - Mr., Dowd, this is Joe Jacobs an old friend of yours. Did
you hkave en opportunity to take that matter up ror me,
that we were talking adout
Mr. Dowd = I'm going to give that matter ettention this after-
roon, when I see Mr, Eddy, and I'm going to see what I
cean do for you, I bhave been wvery busy with council
meetings and could not do it before. Cell me tomorrow
afternoon and I'1ll let you know
Mr, Jecobs -« Thanks Martin, I will,

Incoming EJD

Girl - Is Thelms there?

Men - She's not here, she's home sleeping, she only got back
this morning at 7 o'clock .

Girl - Will she be at the office later , ~

Man - I can't say :

Girl - Ok

" Outgoing Main 1661 : ®ID

Van - Did Thelms get up yet?

Woman = No

Men - The Big Man wantes to meet me, I am arranging it thru
Martin, ’

worien = You mesn the city manager?

Man - Yes, and I'm getting nervous around here, I want to get
awaye Thelma should be down here for an hour or so, she's
getting peid for it

Woman - Starts to telk in Jewvish

Men - Never mind thet,telk in Englisb (and rings up)e

Intoming EJD
Man - I'm sending a man over there for an application and driver's
license in the name of Al Shurer, you will find the papers
in the left hand corner of the drewer,
Man - I got them, but there is a note on it, "Security $5.00"
- I got tre %5, give the pepers to the man
Man Alright, 0K

Outgoing Forest 53989 R®JD

Thelma called some girl and they discussed what they did over
the weekends The girl Thelms was talking to stated in an exw
cited voice, "Oh, that little snot has a big Cord roadster out
keres I'm going to take a ride in it. Call me leter, Thelmm,



11:50

11:51

12:15

l12:17

12:35

12:37

12:39

12:40

12:59

AM

M

Incoming HBD
Sore girl celled Thelma and they discussed going to lunch,

Incoming HBD
Women - Is Mr, Earl Wittenberg there?
Thelra - No, he isn't.

“women - I'1l cell him beack,

Incoming HED
Woman - Is Mr, Earl Wittenberg there yet?
Thelme - No, he ien't. '

Incoming : HED
Man - This is Alpine, Is Earl Wititenberg there?
Thelma - He's across the street

Man -« I'll walk over thers

Incoming ' HBD

Man - Did you get a man out of jail by the name of Gus
Melrose? He was In last Friday on e drunk charge.

Man - I don't know anything sbout hime

Man « Thankse

Incoming HBD

Woman « Hello Tke, I've been trying to get youe

Ike = I can't see you before Thursdaye. Call me at noon
Thur sdey, will you? ‘

Women - 0K

Outgoing Main 0981 HED
Man - This ie Ike, play 2314 15 and 15,

Incoming ‘ HED

Dave - Ike, this is Dave

Ike = Yesh, Dave, tbey've got him with four others on the
. heoldup of LaTabernella

Dave = Can you get him out?

Ike = No I can't get him out now, they are holding him on

suspicions 1I'1l let you know, thoughe
Dave - Alrighte

Outgoing Main 0564 HBED
No answer :
Outgoing Yain 0564 : HBD

Man - ¥here's Jobhnnie?
Woman - Johnnie went down town
¥an - Here's Johnnie nowe

Incorming HBD
woman - Tke did you get the eggs?
Tke - I forgot the tasket, I'll heve to get tLem tomcrrow,




1:15 Pv Incoming HED -
Woman ~ Is Thelma there? '

Man - She just went into the back room

1:20 PR Outgoing Adame 2690 HED
Man - I'11 be there in 15 minutes
“voman = (K

l:22 P Ircoming ' HBD

Woman - Wait a mipute Muzzy wants to tell you something

Child - A boy threw a green epple and hit me on the head
Send the police out after him '

Man - (K L .

Child - Goodbye )

1:26 PM Incoming HBED
Woman - Mr. Wittenberg the 014 Timers Association ia giving a
beseball game Sunday. The tickets are 80¢ a couple,
Wittenberg - Send me over a couple,

1:38 pPM Outgoing Maipr 2325 HBD
Man - Is Eenry Lenard there? ’
Woman - He's off todey . . 5

-

1:40 PM Outgoing Main 2325 HED
Men - Let me spezk to Mr, Jacobs
Man - Hello

Man -~ Ulus, that fellow was here and left me $5 for you, He
said he would pay you the rest next pzy daye
Man - %ell for Christ sake. Alright,

1:50 PM Incoming ERD
Girl cslled Trelma and they discussed personal affairs.

1:59 M Outgoing ' Adams 4141 Police Depte HBD
Ike - This is Tke Eanke Anybody went us? '
Turnkey - There's nothing doing Ike
2:00 MM Outgoing - Adams 4214 HBED
Girl - Adams 4214 .
Thelma - Anybody there?
Girl - Yes
Thelma -~ Goodbyes

2:15 PM Incoming HBD
’ Man - Is Davie there?
Man « No he 1an't,
2:25 P Incoming HED
Girl = I just took a latter from Judge Ramey. He offered me a
dollaer but I didn't teke it. What did you heve to tell
me?
Thelma - I can't tell you now, I'1l tell you later.




2:3% PM Outgoing Main 2555 HBD
Girl - Main 2555 ' o
Man - Is the Shagus there?
Man - Hello } _
Man - This is the soldier. Did you put this car here to be washed?

Man - I don't want you running up here every day for money
Men - I wouldn't have to if you would give it to me when I ask you
Man - Don't bother it then

2:45 PM Outgoing Main 6665 HED

Man - Anything for me
Woman - Mr., Notinger is waiting to see you
Man - I'll be right over

2:50 ™M Incoming HED
Man - Tke this is Harry Kirtley, Judge Ramey rzised the bond
in the Rush case to $500s How much will that de? '
Tke - That will be $25. Do you want us to teke care of it for
you?
Man - I'1l let you knows

2:55 M Incoming HBD
Girl - Called Thelma and they talked about personal sfairs,

3:30 PM Outgoing Adams 0450
Man - Stock 240 Bond 489

4:05 PM Outgoing . Mein 6146 RJD
#oman - Is Bill there?
Bill - Hello
Womaen - This is Mrs, Nessbaum, is my :ar ready?
Bill - Ro, Mrs. Nessbzum, but it will be in about fifteen minutes
Woman - Alright, I'll walk over and get it

4:40 PM Incoming ' EJD
Woman - Is Earl there?
Man - No he is not

5:25 PM Incoming EJD
¥oman - Hello, Ike, going to cell for me?
Ike - Yeah, where are you? At home?
Woman - Yes
Tke - Alright

5:50 P Inconing zJD
lian - This is Iyer, I'll be there in & few minutes, I'm getting

my radio put in
lmn - K




5:25 PN,

6:37 PM

7:15 ™

7:45 PM

8:15 PM

8:30 ™M

8:35 ™M

3%
X

Incoming EJD

Men - Got out tc 1909 Elm St. and see lary there and get 312,50
for & 3200 bend for Peter Trezere

Men - I'1]1 heve to wait until Davey returns

Men - (K :

Incoming - ‘ ' . ) - EJD
Man - Is Shapiro there? '
Man - No he isn't, whose is this?
Man - . - '
Incoming ' ' ) HBED :
Man - Peter Trezenka is in jail for neglect, get him out and
bring him over to the office. I'2l be right down

Man - Alright

Outgoing ’ Adams 4141 police dept. HBD
Man - Cesmer what dey is the Trezenka trial set?
Turnkey - It's set on the £4th

Men - What is that doctor's name?

Turrkey = Curl

Outgoing recorder d4id not work) HED

Man -« Dr. Curl this is Mre Wittenberg. You know those two brotkers
. that are in jail about the Crane Brose? Are they working?

Dr. C - Yes, cne is a butcher and the other owns hies cwn foundry
out on Albien St. Those men ere not mixed up in that,
Wittenterg -~ Thanks, doctors

Outgoing Main 6450 HED
¥en - How are you?
Woman - Busy now, Call me later

" Incoming ' HED

Man -~ Loule this is Dave talking. Say thet Coon they picked up
for the LaTabernilla holdup is a good nigger. He had a
couple hundred bucks just the other day. You might go over
and see what you can get out of him., You might get a chance
tc make a couple of bucks and that's what you are in the business
fore I don't know this name but they cell bhim Stagger Martin,.
Find out what he's got and get what you can.

Man - Alright. They also talked sbout trading carse

Incoming HED

Man calling - This is the Turnkeys Dave ie here and said he would
be here for about twenty minutes. He told me to ¢ell
you and tell you.

lan - Alright, tlanks,



July 21, 1936

11:05 Av Incoming HBD

A girl celled Thelma and they talked about what they did last
night
11:10 AM Incoming HBED

lan - Thelma when you go down town todey get a pocketbook
for the kid. T ‘

Thelma - Alright

Man - wWhat's doing?

Thelma - There's nobody here yet,

11:45 AM Outgoing . Forest 4879 EJD
Thelma - Asks man to play 512 for her
Man - (K
12:15 P Outgoing © Mein 0971 | ED
Man - This is Tke - play me 375 and 376 on both books at
a dime each
¥an - K
12:45 P ° Outgoing ¥omst 1955 (?) EJD

Thelme celling - Hello Lena
(They talked about personel affairs)

1:50 PR Outgoing Adems 4141 police dept. EJD
Man - Police Dept. Clerk's office
Man - Is Tke there
Ike - Hello .
Man - Check 2nd see if thcse two fellows are back yet. I see
in the pzper where they went after them.
Tke - OK

1:51 PM Outgoing Kings. 1435 EJD
Man - Is Bill there :
Womar -« No, he is not

2:07 PM Outgoing i Main 8453 ) . EJD
Man - Where were you? )
Woman - I just returned from tLe market
Man - Where were you around noon?
Woman = I was at the market
Man = The car i{: ready in the garage
Women - OK, I'11 call up =dout it,




2:14 P Incoming EJD
“woman - Did you hear anything, Thelme?
Thelma - Yes, I think they'll be ebla to plsce him at the
water Works
women = Why didn't they call me about it?
Thelma - I don't know

2:16 A Outgoing Adams 4111 Ejd
Man -« Is this the jail .
Men - Yes '
lan - dhat time does John come in%?
Man - Three o'clock

2:30 PM Incoming _ EJD
Man - This is Ike, I'm going over to the barber shopj as soon
as that fellow comes to work call him
Man « (K
3:20 ™M Incoming EJD

Man - Stocks 829 -~ Bonds _69'7 ,
3:25 P Outgoing Forest 4878 HED :
Thelma called some girl and they talked about personal affairs

3:40 PM Outgoing Main 0226 HED .
Thelma - ¥ill you call !rs, Nesbeum to the phone?
“Woman = She's not at home

4:01 M Outgoing Adams 4141 Police Dept, HBD
Thelma - Ben some man is here and wants to know if a women by
the name of Buchanan left sny money here for him
tan -~ Wait a minute and I'l1]1 ask Tke
(Ee nevar came back to the phone and Thelma hung up after about
ten minutes)

4:14 PM Outgoing Mein 6241 Cadillac-0Oldsmobile HBD
Man ~ This is Wittenberges Is my car ready yet?
Man - No, it won't be ready for an hour yet.
1an = 1']11 be by for it at 5:15 then

5:00 PM Incoming ' HBD
Man -« Is Ben there? )
Man - Ko, he's . onee

5:30 P Outgoing Main 6335  No answer HED

5:40 P Incoming HBD
%omen - Renny will you get that for me?

Benny - Yezh, I've got it.



5:45 M

Si46

e

5:47

4

6:10 PM

6:12 PM

6:20 PM

6:30 PM

6:30 PM

PELN

Ircoming HBD

Yan - This is Mershal Bitsey (phonetic) 1Is that girl going
to eppear tomorrow morning?

Men - I think so,

Outgoing , Main 6335 No answer HBD
Outgoing Adams 4214 No answer HBD
Outgoing Adams 4141 police depte " HBD

Man - Who is this t=lking?

Man - MeCleskys

Man ~« Where is Newman?

McClesky - Newman is at Superior and Adams from 3 to 6
on the crosswalk

Outgoing Courty Jail (recorder not working) HBED
Man - County Jail

Men - Is Bill O'Wan (phonetic) there?

lMMan - He's out on Telegrzph Road )

Man - When he calls in have him call ¥#ittenberg at Xain 9711
Men < He sbould c¢e2ll in 5 or 6 minutes, I'll tell him,

Incoming HEBED
“¥an - Have you got him yet? -
Man - No, I haven't beecn able to get Bill O'Wan yet, You call
me back in about a half an hour. He's going to call me
before then

Incoming HBD

Man - Say Sarmmy Rienstein got ceught in Maumee the other day,
he was going 56 and the speed limit is 50, Officers
Sheppard and Van Rensler got him., Can you fix it? He's
supposed to eppear there at 7:30 tonight. He wes driving
an 0ldsmobile cars

Man - Tell him to forget about it I*1l fix it. I call Jim
Highland after a while,

Outgoing Adams 9121 HBD

Man - Sam, I straightened it out for you. I saved you a sawbucke

Sem - 0K I'11 take you to the Chink's tomorrow nighte I'll meet
you at =ix otclock, Dave

Dave - Alright ’

Outgeing Adams 4141 police dept, HBD
Man - Casmer 314 they bring those people back yet?
Turnkey - No

Man - Anybody looking for me?

Turnkey - No, Just had one ir today. 4 and B, made his own
bond. You know the one they had on the 35,000 bond, they
dignise 3d the cherge,

l'an - I thought so, it was just a femily quarrel,



6:35 P4 Incoming HBD
Girl - Davie this is Charlotte. My neighbor got a ticket. can
you fix it for her?
Davie = I can't fix it now, the chief makes them account for.
every ticket, ‘e even have to pey our own nowe T
guess she'll have to pay the dbuck,
Cherlotte - CK, Davie

6:45 PM Incoming ' HED
Woman - Davie i3 Muz there? _
Dave - No, Le's not here T -

6:50 A Incoming - HBD
: Man - Davie, did they bring those people back yet?

Dave -~ No they haven't

Man - What did you do today?

Deve - 37

Man « What's on the books?

Dave - 33 ,

Man - That's fine, I'll be down in a few minutes

7:05 PM Outgoing Adams 4912 EJD
Men = Is this Valentine's Theatre? This is Abe, say I'm bringing
a couple of kids over to see the show,
Man - OK, I'll be sseing you

7:15 PM . Incoming EJD
Girl = Hello Dave are you busy?
Dave -~ No, where you at?

Girl - At the Joker Beauty Parlor

Dave - Did you eat yet?

Girl - No .

Dave - 0K, I'1ll pick you up there in a few minutes
7:40 PM Incoming EJD

Man - Is Dave there?

Man - No he is not, who is this?

Man - Tkis is Ken, will Dave be back?
Man - Yeah, he just went out to eat,
Man -~ Tell him I'll be down to see him
Man - 0K, Kene

8:10 PM Incoming EJD
Woman - Calling Mr, Shepiro
Man - Yes, this is Abe Shapiro, you were lucky to get me, I
Just walked in

Women - We can get & place over the store at 1424 Cherry Ste,
there are several other women after it, but I did not se
what I wanted it for,

Abe - I'11 see that fellow tomorrow and call you about four o'e’

keep cool about is. So long honey
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8:12 PM Incoming ' EJD
Man - ¥ho is this?
¥an - This is Morris
Yan - We have a fellow in named Joe Kansas Miller, Will you
teke care of him?
Yep - K

8:25 PM Incoming ' D
Man - This is Ike, Is there enything doing Abe?
Man - No, nothing at all,
Man - K




1:15 AM

1:40 AM

9:50 AM

11:16 AM

11:18 AM

11:20 AM

11:21 AM

MAXINE BELMONT

Tuly 18, 1936

Outgoing Main 0596 ' RAG
¥anted to know what time Johnny was coming home

Outgoing Adams 4941 EAG

Lena and Masxine carried onidle conversation then

lena asked Jenny if she gave you that, but she said she hadn'ts
Maxine - That's OK, I'm not in any hurry for it.

Lena - You know Merie is open but she has no phone

}Maxine =« I'1ll tell you all about it when I see you tomcrrow,

Outgoing Adems 0655 ) MK

Woman - Hello :

¥axine - Hello, is that May? ,

ey -« Yes mam . -

Mexine - I was talking to Jenny and our boys last night and they
said that those fellows had no business coming there;
that they were just putting on and would hardly be back.

liay -~ Yes?

Mexine <« Our boys were awful burned about it and said they
couldn't come in without thems

May - Yea?

Maxins ~ He goes off duty at 3 and I don't think he'll be in,

¥ay - We'll be careful we have the door open ncw but wken we

are busy it is closed ‘

Mexine - Alright, May

Outgoing ' ¥ain 0596 MIX
No answer
Outgoing Adams 2832 MIK
No answer
Outgoing ¥ain 0596 - 9 MJX
Ko answar
Outgoing ' Adams 4261 ' 112)

Woman - Billcrest

Joknny -~ Bill Smith, please

Woman - Thank you

Woman - Hello

Johnny - Is Bill in?%?

woman = who is this?

Johnny - Johnny Thomas

woman - I think you migkt catch him in room 811
Johnny - Alright, thenk you.
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11:25 aM Qutgoing Main 0596 No answer MIK

11:27 &M Outzoing Adams 4141 ~JK
lian - Police Department
Johnny - Give me the telephbone number of the license bureau
Men - Adams 3286, extension 10, and if you can't get it on
that try Adams 3288

11:28 AM Outgoing Adams 3286 MJK
Johnny esked to talk to Mr. Welt and this number
but was disconnected, apperently wrong number

11:29 AM Outgoing MAin 0596 No answer MK

11:30 AM Outgoing Adams 2382 MJK

Man - Treasury Division

Johnny = Finney Welt

Man - Yes

Johnny ~ This is Johnny Thomas would it be alright if I
took care of that first thing Monday morning?

Welt = You bet it would Johnny ;

Johnny - Alright thanks, very much

12:03 PM Outgoing Hain 0596 MJK
Man - E2llo
Johnny - Hello, 314 you take thet off from last night?
Man - No

Johnny - Take it off and I*ll be down in ten minutes and tzke
cere of it

Map - I have a chack for you

Johnny - That's good

Man -

Johnny -« I suppose he was mad

Yan - No, he didn't scem sxcited

Jobhnny <« Did he come in himself?

Man - Yes

Johnny = I'11l be down in a little while

1:00 P Outgoing Ldams 0655 MJK
Maxine - Hello, Viola
Viole - Yes mam
Maxine - Put Betty onm
Betty - Eello .
Mexine = Hello, Betty, how are you?
Betty - Alright
llaxine - Nobody was up there
Betty - No?
Mexine = I don't think they will either
Betty - Jenny called up
lexine - did she?
Betty - Yes




2:01 m

2:32 PM

2:55 PM

0 3
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axine - Ve talxed to our friends last night. They seid those
parties did not have any business coming sround
Betty - Yes
M=xine - If you want me, I'1l]l be home a2ll afternoon
Betty - Alright :
Maxine - If that same party comes, call me up ahd I'1l talk
to him -
Betty - Alright, Maxine
Kaxine = I*'1l call you later

Incoming ’ : ’ ‘ RAG
Lena and Mexine carry on idle conversation about personal
affairs

Incoming RAG

Maxine - Hello

Sadies = No business down the street, They are all sitting
in the windows

Maxine - Will see the first of the week, (Idle conversation)

’

Outgoing Adams 2114 A RAG

Red Cab !

Maxine - Send cadb to 2105 Warmn right away

Incoring No answer MK
” " ” ”
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12:05

12:05 AM

12:06 AM

12:08 AM

11:12 aM

11:48 AM

12:25 PN

July 19, 1936

Incoming No snswer MJK

” ” 7 ] »
Outgoing Main 0596 -~ - - = wx
Man - Hello

¥exine « Irvin is Johnny there?

Irvin - No, he just stepped out -

Maxine - Where 4id he go?

Irvin - Downstairs Melrose

Maxine ~ Do you know the telephone numebr

Irvin - No

Called information for number of Melrose FHotel MIX
Adams 6234

Outzoing Adams 8234 MJK
Nc answer ‘ - ’

Incoming ’ ’ | MK

Maxine and Johnny argued at length about where she had been
all evening, he accused her of being drunk in the afternoon.
She cleimed to have been home for four hours. Johnny hung
up on her

Incoming . , . RAG L

Man - This is Julius, Is Mr., Davis going to be there today?

Kaxine = I don't know, maybe,

Julius - Well he promised me a job and I want to know how
~much he'll pay me

Maxine = What do you want me to ask him?

Julius - Ask him to call me at Lawndale 7558

Outgoing : Main 6221 MK
Maxine called for correct time, Was told it was 11:48/

Incoming i MK

Jenny - Hello, Mexine

Maxine <« Yes, Jenny -

Jenny = I thought I would see you last nite

Maxine « I met some people and couldn®t get away

Jenny - Could you come cver here before I leave?

Mexine - When are you leaving?

Jenny ~ They are calling for me at one,

Yer'ne - It's nearly one now : -

Jenny - uWell, I wented to give you the mosney., I don't want
to take it with me,

l2xine - Alright, I'11 be overs



2:48 P

2:55 PM

5:42 PM

9:15 PM

10447 PM

10:52 PM .

11:05 PM

Outgoing Main 0596 ‘ RAG
Mexine and Johnny telked on personal affairs '

Incoming . RAG

Tohnny - (More personal business) h

Mexine - Tomorrow night I want Irvin to take me out to
Renc about 8 o'clock

Jchony - Alright

Incoming RAG

Johnny = I'll be home in 10 minutes
Incoming No answer Rag
Outgoing Adams 0719 : RAG

7

Mexine - How's everything Rosie? : » :
Rosie = The circus quieted business., There's nothing doinge.
(Mcre personal talk)

Outgoing Nain 0596 RAG

Johnny - Celling out, Say Irvimn you can close up early torite.
I sent that bottle of VO to Packey so better get another
one, How's business?

Irvin - Just bear - kind of quiet - - -

Incoming ~ RAG
Maxine and Lena gossip and Lene says she has tc meet the
Shamuses at 2 FM tomorrow

’
~



July 20, 1936

12:08 FAf  Outgoing Adsns 2113 MJK
Johnny celled for correct time - 12:08

12:40 PM  Outgoing Mein 7127 WK
Johony called Jimmy Hayes of the Travelers to tell him that
there were 3 apartments vacant where he lived as the rent was
being raised to $60 per month and that he thought he might '
move alsc as he didn't think tLey were worth 360,00

1:00 M Incoming MWK
Johnny - Hello :
Sadie - Eello is your better half there?
Jobnny - She hes gone downtown. I expect to meet her at 3 o'cloeck.
Sadie - Have her meet me at the drug store next to the Paramount
at 4 o'clock
Johnny -~ Alright

1:16 ™ Outgoing Main 0596 B WK
Irvin - Hello -~ - :
Johnny - Irvin, anything doing
Jrvin - No
Johnny - Anybody cell me
Irvin - No
Johnny - Auybody cell me?
Irvin - No
Johnny - It1ll be down in a little whilee

2:27 ™M Incoming No answer RAG
5:39 PM " ® " RAG
8:10 PM . ' " " RAG




July 21, 1936

12:4543 Outgoing Adams 078% MJK
: Mexine - Hello Rosie T R R

Rosie - Hello :
Maxine - How are you?
Rosle - Alright, how are you? N
Mexine - Alright, I just came up from the rlace
Rosie - Are you coming down tamorrow
l’axine - Yes
Rosie - I'll see you then

12:50 AM Cutgoing _ MAin 0596 MK

Johnny - Bello

Maxine - Hello Johnny. I just got home

Johnny = I am busy yet, I'1ll be home as soon as I close up

Mexine - Alright oL
1C:43 aM Outgoing (not recorded) RAG -

(Probably Shelby Hotel)
Maxine = I called the electric people end they'll be there
. this afternoon to fix the bell

Girl - It's working now though

Mexine - Tell him to look it over anyway

Girl - Somebody here wauts to talk to you

Girl.e - This is ifiss Aida

laxine - What are you doing now?

Girl - I'm working for a private “smily in Battle Creek, Mich,

11:22 AM Incoming ‘ RAG

Helen - Are you going to the baths tomorrou”

Mexine - I won't know until late tonite

Helen - I don't like rings

Maxine - Jenny's gome awey for a couple of days so I'll have to
be over on Swmnit Street. I may call Lena and have her
meet me in Detroit

Helen - If you have your car I'll dtive you up

Yaxine - I'll call you later

11:40 AM Outgoing to C 2ge Main 3822 RAG
Johnny - This is Mr, Thomas - Will you have Red look at that
tire and put 24 1lbs, in it

Girl - Alright

11:13 AM Outgoing Main 8211 RAG
Girl - Sears Roebuck Co.
Marine - How lete are you open tonite?
Girl - 3 M



11:58 AM Outgoing Adans 7282 RAG

Johnny -~ Is Don there?

Don - Eello

Johnny - Sey, bring a paid receipt of $10 end I'll give
you thete I thirk I'm going to sell tket damn
thing back to yous I's not deoing me sny good and I get
little use out of it

Don - Well I'11l see you this afternoon Johnny. What time?

Johnny - Come over about 3. : v
1:25 PM Outgoing " Main 8622 RAG
Maxine -~ How late are you open tonite
Girl - 6 PXM
1:26 PM Incoming ' No answer RAG
1:27 PM Outgoing ‘ Adams 3558 No answer RAG
1:29 PM Incoming Ko answer RAG
2:13 PM " " " RAG
2:23 MM " - hd RAG
1:19 PM Outgoing Adems 2380 | RAG
Maxine - How late are you open?
Girl - S PM
1:19 pt Outgoing Adams 0655 RAG

Maxire - Jack's going to clean #1 room tonite. You cen
clean the furniture and take down the drapes there.
Viols - The curteins have been up 2 months so I'11 take
them down
Maxine = I'1ll see you later,
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July 31, 1936.

7-578

Special sgent in Charge,
Little Rock, Arkansas.

Re: Brekid,

Dear Sir:

Under separate cover tlers mre being returned to |,
your otffice the various bottles, pepers, and riscellaneous
articles vhich were submitted by your office under dates of

April 1 and 4April 2, 1936 in connection with tho above-ertitled
casdr.

.4 = c’ ) i aviby bl v MRS, .
Al aze ol

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.
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July 31, 1936,

7-576

Special Agent in Charge,
Cleveland, Ohio.
Re: Brakid.

Dear Sir:

The following articles, which were submitted by your
office under date of March 26, 1936 in connection with the adbove-
entitled case, are being returned to your office under separate
cover by registered parcel post:

One bottle Argyrol solution with label of Jones Pharmacy

One bottle bearing label of Sybila Drug Cormpany

One bottle on which sppaars a label of White's Drug Stores
. One carton marked ™Asepto Syringe"

One syringe

One smell box containing elephant chamm

One gresn celluloid toothbrush holder

One prophylactic toothbrush carton

One green toothdrush

One yellow toothbrush

One razor blads holder

Cne small tin box marked "Acetidine™

One small tin box labsled "Five Jefferson TUnion fuses™

'

VYery truly yours,

RBCORDED

John Edgar Hoover, A
LoLitGRICETIONS ‘ECNUI Director. { ST R JoRTINC

ta At L EDO

- Sta PaJ-l
Binclnha %’%6

Mr. Coynelley, Ch
e Q‘D ag o8 ATESTGATON,

A SPTRANUNTY ,1"'5
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Copy and Specimens Re

D U"—’k&__,aﬂ

-

Federal Burean of Infestigation L

AL 8. Department of Justice

P. 0. Dm'ﬁr 567
San Frencisco, Celifornia

July 29, 1936.

Dxrect”’
Federal Bureau of Investigatim,

. Waskrngtam, D, C,

Re: BREKID

Dear Sir:

Reference {a male to Bureau letter dated
July 1, 1936, requesting that specimens of the
handwriting of Arthur R\3Barker, alias "Dog¢", and
Elme amer be obtained Trom them at Alcatraz
Penitentiary. ‘

Speelal Agents A. M, Jankowski ar41 R, J,
McCabe odbtained the enclosed fowr pages of s acl :sns
of the handwrit{ng and handprinting of Flmsr Farmer,
but Arthur Barker refused to bde ‘nterviewed or te

cooperate with Agents {n any way. There was, huwever,
found one specimen of the handwriting of Arthur

Barker, addressed to the Depuiy Warden, dated
Fabruary 20th, which specimen was cbtained and is

encl sed with thie le.ter.

Warden J. A. Johnston advised that this
wag the only s;ecimen of ths haadwriting of Arthup
Barker availatle.

TCORDED
R ?ery truly yours,

oy

¥W. L. LISTERMAN

EJM:KM
7=-33
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’
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Special Agefzt in Chm{.fé}‘b w .
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INDEXED - 5'] ,éc,"" l 9~ urr-f ‘



18 14berty Trust Hlde., T
Fullecelpris, :cLnee
Jaruet L, 1806

Special Agent fr Charge, T ..
Chicearo, Illinois ' ‘ - .
Dear Sirs Re: BPKID
J In sccordence with the reguest conteinsd
in your letisr deted July 29, 1936, there are deing
o~ trensriitted heresith copy of report of Speciel sgent
s JeL.Fellon édetad at FPhiladelptia July 7, 1936 and
: copy of report of J,L .Pallon deted ot ?hiledelpbin
~ Nzly 11 1836, _
r_;-"; Ir. the future copies of ¢11 reports {n
' thie case will be forwerded to the Chicago (ffice.
Very truly yours,
g - R, E,VEITLRLI,
4 JLF:S3TR Speocfal Agent in Cherge
¢ R |
I cc - Bureed ,"
C{, Cincinnatl
¢ Clevelend
a3t ,Paud)

U
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATEDAT Cincinnati, Ohio Clevelend

FILENO. 7=

i
REPORT MADE AT ‘ I

DATE WHEN MADE ‘ :E.*ﬁlg::g:‘ REPORT MADE BY
Cleveland, Ohio 8/1/36 ,v/zs,zv,ze,ze)’ R. C. SURAN EJB
|~ =g

— Y
e ALVII‘} K’RPIS, with aliases; DR« JOSEFH P. SrARReTER o o 9

JMORIN, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. O, 1232; ET AL | SIDNAPING; FARBORING OF FUGITIVES
e EBOMGE TREMS = Vietime _ OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; NATIONAL

RG FIREARMS ACT

A(U!-"'i-s\ P
-~ SYNOPSIS OF f:?:-rs

Investigation copducted at houses of prostitution
4 - J ‘

loceted thelShelby Hotel and at 9003 Monroe Street, -
Y Toledo, Ohio, without information being obtaired con=-
- ~_ cerning Fpay off" but these places o rate with little
\ ,\S . interference from police department .Rr’ﬁiverside Inn,
=¥ % formerly operated by Peulin Heinste{n, now being
~{_ openly operated by MerielEarrington. No reaction of
~¥  velue obteined over telephons taps maintaived on &
T Mexine)Belmont and Eerl (Ike)lﬁitt_enberg &\f result
Y  of above investigations "Push-Za-Up" Tony}liorollo
ek - T states that during prohibition era he paid $150 per
' - month to LudﬂEleming former stete vrohibition of-
{' Z ficer, and ;100 per month to EarlileBride, city
officer for protecticn, slso states in 1931 Ted
. Angus attenpted to extort 3250 per month from him
for protection, Johnllarthe stetes that mcembers of
hoodlum squad,IToledo, Ohio,\.Polic_ehDeparf,men?, drank
with Williel Barrison at Casine Club., Mrs. Georgette.
i :arsh furnishes further information concerning past
. history of Bell «32}.?’2

= e e R

N
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Report of Speciel Agent E, J. Wynn, dated at Cleveland, Tl
Ohio, 7/25/36; reports of Special Agent R. C. Suram,
dated at Cleveland, Ohio, 6/19/36 and 6/20/36.
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DETATIS: Reference is made to the report of Specisl Agent R. C.
S.ran, dated June 19, 1936, which reports the results
of a survey rade by Agents, of several houses of prosti-
tution in Toledo, Ohio, and to the report of Speciael Agent R, C. Sursan,
dated at Clevelsnd, Ohio, June 20, 1936, which sets forth certain in-
formetion concerning Maxine Belmont, notorious madem in Toledo, Ohioe
As indicated in other previous reports submitted in connection with
the harboring investigation at Toledo, efforts have been made to find
evidence of the present "pay off" in Toledo, and the probable ccnnection
of Georgekriminey and Ted Angus with this "pay off." In order to obtain
informatitn concerning this situation telephone taps have been mzintained
on the telephones of }Maxine Belmont Thomas and Earl (Ike) Wittenberge

The telephone logs submitted to date have shown thet when
trouble arises in the houses of prostitution in Toledo, Ohio, Maxine
Belmont discusses the meilter with other madams in Toledo, The telephone
log submitted in connection with the tep on the Wittenberg telephone
indicates definitely that Ike Wittenberg and his brothers, Myer end Dave,
ere the Municipal Court fixers and when arrests are made at the houses
of prostitution various madams discuss the errests with one of the
witterbergse The telephone tzps to date have revealed no inforration
concerning any "pay off" or George Timineye The wittenberg tap re-
vealed on one occesion that Ted Angus was supposed to sign a bond for
Wittenberg, but further details concerning this were not secured, as
Ted Angus could not be located by tke bonding companye

In view of the fact that little information has been
secured to date relative to the matter in which the Bureau is interested
it was considered advisable to conduct further investigation at the
houses of prostitution in Toledo, Ohio, with the thought in mind that
during the course of the investigation lexine Belmont, or the Wittendbergs,
would receive or make some telephome call which would furnish information
of value to the present investigation. Accordingly, on July 27, 1936,
Speciel Agents R. C. Suran and B. J. Wynn c¢opducted an investigation at
the house of procstitution operated by RosigfBush at 9003 Monroe Street.
Maxine Belmont is alleged to have an interfést in this place.

y When Azents Wynn and Suren called at the house at 900}
Monrog Street, one inmate was located therein, who gave the ngme of
Betty!Lewia, but who later stated that her true name was Lydig\Fease,
Other!' person .in the house were two colored meids, who gave the names
of Henreyetti\Brown, 1103 Weshington Street, Toledo, Ohio, and Mary -
sinéerson, 90C; Monroe Street. A man who gave the neme of Carll?eirich,
2403 Lawton Sireet, Toledo, Ohio, was also in the house and expleined
his presernce in the house by stating that he was doing some repair
work for Rosie Bush, whom he had known for about two yearse



At the time fLigents called at the house Lydia Pease was
scantily clad in the garb of a prostitute aund readily admitted that
she was practicing prostitution at the place and that Rosie Busk was
tte madem.

Lydia Pease was brought to the U, S, Court end Customs
Building for Questioning and she stated that she began the practice

of prosfitution in August of 1933 at a house formerly operated by
Paulin ‘Martin at 46*~Mﬁch1gan Street, Toledo, Ohio., She stated that
she continued to work at the above house until August of 1935, when she
secured a job as a prostitute at the house of Rosie Bush at which place
she has continued to work until the present time, She stzted that the
charge for a date at this house is £1,00 and up, rirty percent of which
is paid to Rosie Bush,

Lydia Pease stated that there are five other prostitutes em-
Ployed by Rosie Bush, who work the night shift from six P M. until
four A+ M, She steted that she was the only girl who worked the day
shift, . v \ ’

She further advised thet she never knew of the vice asquad mak-
ing an arrest at the house operated by Peulipe Martin and she has
observed the vice squad at Rosie Bush's place only on one occasfon, and
thet was about two weeks prior to the date of tris irterviews She stated
that at that time Officer Gilley &and another officer came to the house
ernd she solicited Gilley and was arrssted and fined $10 end 33,70 costs
before Julge Rameyo (Infcrmation cconcerning this arrest is contained in
the telephone logs previously submitted.) T:is woman stated that if the
vice squad came to Rosie Bush's house during the time the night shift was
on she had never heard about it. The sbcove information submitted by
Lydla Pease was incorporeted in a written stetement, which is being re-
tained in the uleveland office file,

In addition to the above, Lydia Pease stated that she had heard
there was a "pay off" during the years 1933 and 1934, but that Pauline
Kartin denied this when she questioned her, She atated she has heard
notbing concerning e "pay off" since she has bteen working at her present
place of earployment. At the time Lydia Pease was located by Agents @
number of obscene photographs and carto.a pempblets were observed in one
of the rooms., She denied that these articles were sold at the house and
explained that they must have been left there by some "John" (customer).
She later destrcyed theme : ‘

- The following description was obtained of Lydia Pease by
T A Agents from obeervation and interviews



et

Age - 28 years

Eeight - St4n

Weight - 128 pounds

Ryes - Blue

Hair - Black

Photo - In files of Toledo PD
Fingerprints - " - L "
Residence - 1935 Vermont St., Toledo, O

Leletives Mother - Mrs., Vida Tracy, Continental 0.
Step-father - Cloyd Tracy, :
Brotter - Homer Hitchcock, whereabouta unknow;
Sister - Nellie Richerd, 1935 Vermont, Toledo
Marital Stetus - Divorced - former husband - Lawrence

Pease, Continentel, O,

Rk

After the interview with Lydia Peace Agents returned to 900
Monrce Street, and tkere loceted Rosie Bush, Rosie Bush stated that she
hes been opsrating a rooming house at 900l Monroe Street, for the past
18 months and she repts tke premises frcm theﬂBartley Company, ”oledo,
Ohio, through Mr. A, Doering; that she mskes her home at the ¥ichigad
Hotel, She denied that she operated a house of prostitution, but did
edmit thet the girls who worked there lived elsewhere, While not admit-
ting that the place wes a house of assignetion she did state that she
perritted tle girls privileges and she did not question their activities.
She stated she cherged tre girls 10,00 a week for room and board and re-
ceived no further money from them. She denied that liexine Belmont had
an interest in the house and stated that she kpew Maxine, dbut not very
well, and thet she had not seen lfaxipe for some timee She denied knowledge
of any "pay off" end pretended not to know what was mesnt by the word.

The following‘is a description of Rosie Bush as obtained by
Agents from person=l. observaticn end interview:

Age - 53 years
Height - 51n

weight - 140 pounds
Build - Stout

Eyes - Blue

Hair - Light brown

ferital Status Divorced - former husband -

Joe Bush, New York City

Residence - : Wichigan Hotel

Kationality - Jewish (Refused to state place of
birth, but admitted it was not inm
U, Se She claims tc be American
citizen,)

Occupation - Operator of house of prcstitution

-4-



Vi

On July 27, 1936, Speciel igents D, Po Sulliven and J. V.
lurphy visited tle Shelby Hote}, 729z Summit Street, and there found
Zlizabeth "3etty™ Zahn, =nd lEerthalikrtin, prostitutes, who are work-
ing in this house of prostitution, The negro maid on duty at this
plece wac ViolalXcClery, whe steted she resides at 353} Avondale Avenue,
Tecledc, Ohio; hat she wes employed by Mexine Belront at $8.C0 per week,
and Las been 80 employed for about four years. She stated she does not
know where Maxine Belmont resides, or what her telephone number is, end
Maxine usually called the Shelby Hotel in the morning ecd evening, She
stated thet occasionelly police officers come up into the Shelby Hotel and
look sround and go out; that if there 1s a "pay off" to any one she has no
knowledge of it.

Elizabeth Hahn and Martha Martin were taken to the Fedoral
Building, where they were interviswed. Martha lfertin refused to meake a
signed statement, but stated in substarce as follows:

That she is 22 years of ege, born in Toledo, Ohio, November 11,
1913, and educeted in the public schools, lesving school in her eenior
year at Scott Eigh School. She stated she has been practicing prostitu-
tion =bout three years, and bas practiced prostitution for the past six
months in Toledo, Ohio, at the Shelby Hotel; that a little over three
years ago she left Toledo and went to Chicago, Illinois, where she secured
a job as & waitress, working first in the Y. M, C. A, Eotel restaurant,
ard later at a restaurant on Roosevelt Koad; that she could not mmintain
herself on the weges peid her, and after securing an apartment at 12 Oak
Street, Chicazo, she started practicing prostitution, teking care of her
dates at her epzrtment, She stetzd she came tc Toledo of her own voli-
tion, via bus and after securing a room at the Francis Hotel, learned
from a girl friend named Mickey that she could get a job as a prostitute
at the Shelby Hotel, and she did obtain such a job at the Shelby, where
she hes been for the past six months. She stated she pays $15.,00 a week
as "bcard"”, but admitted she does not 1live thers or eat her meals thers,
although she occasionally gets a light lunch., She denied that she had to
divide part of her earnings with the landlady of the Shelby Hotel, and
also denied knowing Mexine Belmont, but understood ske is the operator
of the Shelby Hectel, although she does not stay there, but employs a
housckeaper to look efter her interests, Martha lrtin stated she se-
cured her job at the Shelby Hotel from the housekeeper named Mary, who
{3 a Jewish woman and comes there at night, Martha Martin denied any
kncwledge of any "pay off."™

Martra Martin ststed that the only time she saw the police,
either plain clothes, or unifom officers, come to the Shelby Hotel,
was in the latter part of Juae, 1936, when two plain clothes officers
came to the Shelby Hotel and found a men in the hotel and arrested her,
charging her with visiting; thet at the time she was teken to the Safety
Building where police hesdguarters are located, but she has not locked



up, and she phoned and as the officers were booking her on the charge,
a bondsman by name of Wittenberg furnished her bond of 225,00 for which
she paid him 10,00 premium, and she was relezmsed., She steted or this
cherge she leter peid a fine of 10,00 and costs, amounting to over
fourteen dollars; that before she was arraigned on this cherge she was
fingerprinted and photographed by the police. Martha Mertir denied
knowing EarTyOCampbell. Alvin Karpis, "Doc"kmker and other members of
the Berker-Kerpis gange N

Elizabeth Hahn, in a signed statement made July 27, 1936,
stated she was born at Toledo, Ohio, July 10, 190§, was reared and at-
tended school in Tcledo; that she marriad Clifton Eahn at Fort Wayne,
Indiana in October, 1931, end after living with him six morths, separa-
ted and he ottained a divorce. She steted that before starting to prac-
tice prostitution she was amployed by the telephone company in Toledo
as a telephone operstor, and in the early part of 1932 she started to
prectice prostitution, having secured such a job in a house operated by
Helen}liorgan, between Napoleon and Wauseon, Ohio, where she stayed for
a while, then returred to Toledo, Ohio, and obtained a Job as a prostitute
at the Shelby Hotel &nd has been there continuously to the pressnt time;
that liaxine Belmont operztes the Shelby Hotel, but Ienniqﬁﬁiller’manages
it for her; that a Jewish woman, first pesme Mary, is the housekeeper,

‘Elizabeth Eahn stated the price of a date at the Shelby Hotel
is :}2.00 and up, but they ususlly would take what they could get. She
stateéd there are about 14 rooma in this house, and they usually have
two girls during the day, from 7:30 A, ¥, to 6 P. M,, ard from 4 to 6
girls at night., ©She stated the police have pever reided the Shelby
Eotel during the daytime, but have rsided it on several occasions during
the past three ysars at nights. She stated that J’chnnie}McCarthy,

1Micbalak, and Art?Brown, of the old hoodlum squad formerly stopped in
and looked around the place almost every week, but they never arrested
anyone, and never closed down the house; she stated that sbout ten days
ago Sergeant Holderman and another uniform peclice officer came to the
Shelby Hotel and caught her in bed with a man; that Holderman firally
agresd to let the man go as he was a married man, and did not arrest

her and never seid anything about closing the place, but stated he would
be back and if he found any other visitors he would arrest her, Elizabeth
stated she informed Maxine Belmont about the incident, end Maxine said
that Holderman hed no right to arrest anyone at the Shelby Hotel unless
there was one of the vice sguad with him,

Elizabeth Hahn denied eny knowlsdge of a "pay off" and stated
that Maxine Belmont never told her or any of the other girls at the Shelby
Hotel anything about her business., She stated she doces not know where
Maxine resides, or the number of her telephone; that Mexine usually called
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the Shelby Hotel about twice a day, in morning and evening, to keep in
touch with what was zoing on. Xlizsbeth Hehn stated that while not
working at the Shelby Hotel she resides et 222 Second Street, Toledo,
which 1s also the address of her father, 'illism Howe. She claims she
was never arrested for any offense,

Photographs of members of the Berker-Karpis gang were exhibited
to Elizabeth Hahn, and after examination of same, she steted she was
unable to recognize any of them as persons who had visited the Shelby
Hotel while she hes been there during the past three yeara. / ;

The signed statement of Elizabeth Eshn 18 being retained in
the files of the Cleveland office,

Following are descriptions of Martha Martin and Elizadbeth
Fehn, prostitute inmates of the Shelby Hoilel, which descriptions were
obtained by otassrvation and interrogation:

Age MARTHA MARTIN ELIZABETH "BETTY" FAHN
22 yrs. (born 11/11/13) 30 yrs. (bora 7/10/06)
Height ; 56" 53
¥eight 143 pounds ' 125 pounds
Buila ¥edium heavy Medium
Bair . Originally brown, formerly Brown, bobbed
hennaed blonde
Eyes Gray Gray
Conplexiosn Fair Sallow
Occupation Frostitute o Prostitute
Race White White
Retivity Toledo, Ohio Toledo, Ohio
Retionality Anmerican English-Irish descent
Marital Stetus Single Divorced
Residence Francis Hotel, Tolado, O. 222 Second St., Toledo, O
Relatives ., Father and mother dead Father, Wm. Howe, same address
Criminal Record Arr, Toledo FD latter Claims to have none

part of June, 1938
charged with visitinge
Fined 310 and costs,
Fhoto end Finger— Taken by Toledo PD latter Kot available
prints part of June, 1936 and for-
warded to Washington, DC,




On the night of July 27, 1936, Special Agents E. J. Wymnn, -
Z¢ Je Dowd and R. C. Suran conduct24 an investigetion at the Riverside
Inn, 921 Sumit Street, Toledo. This is a house of prostitution formerly
operated by Fauliae Neinstein and which house was previously visited by
Agents on June 11, 1936, at which time the Neinstein woman was operating
it. The place is now operated by larie Harrington.

who gave the name of DeefDickson, but who later stated her true name was
Dorothy 1154\ Tate. This woman stated that she had been in the house for
only two days and that she had arrived im Toledo, Ohio, from San Francisco,
California, about ten days ago. She maintained that she resided at the
Riverside Inn and had no other local address, Also in the house was a
woman by the name of Jennie Ekelmary Lorenz, who was found at the house
when Agents conducted an investigation omn June 11, 1936, She at that
time maintained she was only & visitor thers. Both of the women were
brought to the temporary offices in the Edison Building in Toledo, Ohio,
for further questioning in view of the fact that it appeared that the
Lorenz woman had charge of the place end for the further reason that the
Tate woman admitted she had recently coms from Californias,

There was one &pmte in the house at the time Agents called,

The Tate woman refused to admit she had been transported in
interstate commerce, but admitted she was practicing prostitution at
the Riverside Inn. She denied having any information concerning a "pay
off" as did the Lorenz woman. After being questioned the women were
returned to the kiverside Inn.

!

Agents J, V. Murphy and De. P. Sulliven maintained a surveillance
of the Riverside Inn after the women were returned there and shortly after-
wards the Tate yoman left the place and was folowed by aAgents Murphy and
Sullivan to thefNorthern Hotel. Further investigation was conducted by
Agents Murphy end Sullivan on July 28, 1936, and it was fqund that tae
Tate woman was residing at the Northern Hotel with RobertjTete, who
claimed to be her husband. This man admitted that he had transported
his alleged wife from San Franciscoe

The complete facts concerning the possible White Slave Traffic
Act violation are being set out in a separate report.

During the course of the investigation on July 27, 1936, no
corment was made over the telephome of Maxine Belmont concerning the
investigation and the log revealed that Mexine was away from home most
of the day.

At 7:05 P. M. on July 27, 1936 the following conversation
was overheard by Agent Guerin on the telephone of Earl (Ike) Wittenbersg:



Outgoing call to Mein 54589,
Man calling believed to be

Shapiro (the'Muzzler); Hello there, how are you?
Woman answered: So-so, All the places are closed up again,

the Greeks, you know., (Federel Agent

Man: I didn't know that, I was over to Abéiéiegel's
and those people next door were opene

woman: (A girl's name was mentioned indxstinctly) was

kept from 10 to 3. (This probebly refers to one
of the women questioned at the Federal Bldg. by
Asents.) They were looking for books end recordse

Man: Hell, I thought things were OK, but I guess not,
Well, I'l11beG__ D__. Ges, Pauline got $200
down but nothing T Tor 3 or 4 months, There's
$1300 left on it too. Frobebly be able to buy a
16t for little or nothing now,

Women: I suppose s0.

Man: I'1l call you tomorrow,

The Pauline raferred to in the above conversation is probedly
Pauline Neinstein, who is reported to have s0ld out the Riverside Inn
to lzrie Earrington.

According to information previously furanished by DeanelAllen
there was, during the year 1933, a drinking joint operated by an Italian
known as "Push-Em-Up Tony" and it was at this place she, on one occasion,

saw Doc Barker with George Timiney,. CJ
.z;a"‘"— s & b 7

s o Agert Yurphy that "Push-Em-Up" Tony was
en Italian by \Le name of Tony Morollo, who resided at 423 Dorr Street,
Toledo, Ohio, !

On July 27, 1936 Agents Wynn and Suran located Tony Morollo at
the above aidress and dbrought him to the temporary offices in the Edison
Building for questioning. Morollo stated that he is presently employed
by the City Park Recreation Board that during the prohibition era ke wams
a bootleggers -

He stated that he was arrested eight or nine times for violation
of the National Frohibiticn Act and in November, 1928 he was sentenced at
Toledo, Ohio, to serve 18 mcaths 2t the United States Fenitentiary, Atlenta,
- - Georgia, and was paroled at the expiration of six months of his sentence;
] that prior to that conviction he served 175 days in the workhouse at Toledo,
Ohioc,




He further adviaed thet in Jure, 1334, he wms arrested for
selling liquor without a license and ccrvicted in Municipel Court at
Toledo, Ohio, end received a 30 day susperded sentenze end $250 fine;
that he appeeled thie conviction and it is presently pendinge

Tony advised that from 1527 to 1931 he operated a speekcasy
at 10021 Washington Street, Toledo, Ohio, with tke exception of the
time when he was in the penitentiary or jail, He stated that during
the time he operated this place George Timiney and his girl friend,
Deane 4llen, visited his place and he was friendly with both of them,

He stated that during the year 1825 ClarencééVena, colored
politician in Toledo, Ohio, collected §500 per mpnth from him as a "pay
off* to Federal Agente; that during 1931 ore Abd levinsky collected
$250 a mornth from him, which amournt was split between the state and city
officers, 3150 going to Ludy Fleming, the stete officer and $100 to
Earl McBride, city officer, who at thet time was working with Ludy
Fleming, )

Be stated that prior to paying the above amount in 1931 Ted
Angus on one occasion called him cn the telephone end told him that he
would have to pay $250 a month if he wanted to operate; that he refused
to pey Ted Angus ard the following day he was raided by Fleming and
iicBride, but the officers found no evidence es he, Tony, wae expecting
the rsid, Thereafter he began peying to Levinsky, who was later slain, - -~
al’ecedly by members of the Licovoli mob. -

-

Morgllo advised that in August, 1933, he opened up a tavern
known &s theaéaw Dust Trail, shington and Uichigen Streets, Toledo,
Ohio, in partnership with Jim{Ross an Italien from Pittsburgh, Pennsyl-
vania; that he continued toi§£:rate this place until September, 1934,
and it was at this plece he wae arrested for selling liqQuor without a
license., He stated Koss is now in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, and the
last he heard he, Ross, was in Jeil.

Be stated that Gegrge Timiney frequented the Saw Dust Trail
with his girl friend, EdithiMarks, and that Deane Allen also visited
the place, Tony was shown the photographs of the Barker-Karpis gang
and he staled that the photographs of Doc Barker appeared femiliar to
him, but he could not identify it as the likeness of eny individual who
visited the Saw Dust Trail; he likewise stated that the photogreph of
Milton{Lett looked familiar but he wae unable to state where he had seen

this person,



Ee ststed that it is his informetion that Ted Angus ccllected
from the houses of prostituticn in Toledo, Ohio, during 1931, and so
far as he knows Ted Angue is e£till collecting the "pay off"™ from the
houses, but that he, Tony, has not been in touch with the reckets since
September, 1934, and he is not in a position to state whether Ted Angu
ie actuelly the "pey off"™ men at the present time.

He stated that Harry(‘%ernstein also was supposed to collect
from houses of prostitution for a short time recently but he has no
evidence of this, - ,

Morollo expressed his contempt for Ludy Fleming 2nd Ted Angus,
but stated that Bert 6ngus and George Timiney were "pretty good fellows, *

On the efternoon of July 29, 1936, John J.' Murtha called at
the temporary offices being meintained at Toledo, Ohlo, and was inter-
viewed by Special Agent D. P. Sulliven, and provided additional informa-
tion to that previously obteined from him, He stated thet during the
summer of 1934, while he wes working at the Casino Club, members of the

004lum squad of the Toledo Police Department, frequently visited the
{Casino Club., He stated that generally four or five of the squad travelled
together., He recalled one occesion perticularly when officers McCarthy,
Mickalak, Art Brown and Chris Bremnnan called at the club and sat at the
bar. Willie Harrison was already there and when these officers came in
he spoke to them as though he were acquainted with them. They laughed
and joked together enéd Willie Harrison bought a drink for everybody at
the bar, including tke officers. Murtha recalled that licCarthy was not
& liguor drinker, that on this occesion he ordered a coca cola, Murtha
stated that he believed that Bert Angus was sitting at the table with a
party and did not come to the bar. McCarthy did not finish his coca
cola and all four officers left togethers ‘

Murtha is not friendly with Ted Angus, steting that Ted is very
close with his money and would not even let him teke a drink, He stated
trat members of the gang spent money freely, frequently bought drinks for
the house and purchased the best liquor., He stated that they never bought
him a drink that he felt that neither Ted Angus nor the gang trusted him;
that they said little to him and he felt that Ted bhad told members of the
gang not to buy him dripks, or to talk with hime, Murtha staeted tbat he
recalled tha Jimmiquilson tiéizd and sat at the tables with the girl
singer nemedflerry; that Ruth Jingus frequently visited the clud during the
time these men were frequenting it; that members of the gang were liberal
in their tips to the enterteiners giving them dollar bills; that when there
L were five or six present, the entertainers would get as high as two or
et e three dollers from the party.

-]l -
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Murtha stated that Ted fngus wes very frierdly with the. geng
thet he would go ovequg‘;_table and talk confidentially with them and
would go outside wilh verious members of this crowd and talk with ther —
in ibeir cers; thet the Jasino Club. eﬁrmed cold beer, but if anyone.-
desired to purchase a case of cold beer, Ted Angus would tell them, or
Tave WirtEs tell iham, that the only beer they hald Was werm beer; dut - ™
members 6F the gang never had any difficulty i 1n gptting a_case of cold
beer; that Ted gfggg,karneﬁ Iuriba that he s nhoulq_hg”pexjain,to~put all_ "
{§§:§§§§§sa:y—§agredaenta_lg__heir drinks with all the garnishings such as

B

orange peel and cherries, - ' _ :

Murthea wes questionad cloeely but refused to change the story
he formerly told that he had never seen George Timiney at the Casino
Club at night or in the compeny of members of this gang,

Murtha statzd that he had never heard that JohnnylColeman,
piano player at the club, when members of the Basrker-Karpis gang were
frequenting it, was longer in Toledo. Murthas stated that he is well
acquainted with Leo/#dsh, who is the director of several orchestras
operating under the WPAs VWalsh has a wide acquaintance with musicians
and Marthe stated that he will contact Walsh to ascertain the present
whersebouts of Colemsn and of the girl singer named Jerry who formerly
worked at the Cesino Club,

On July 23, 1936, while on the train from St. Paul, Minnesote,
to Chicago, Illinois, Speciel Agent D, P. Sullivan met Mrs. Georgette
Yersh, whc was returning to her home after appeering as a Government
witnese in the recent BHAWAF trial at St. Paul.- ¥rs. Marsh was inter-
viewed and she mentioned in referring to Belle Born that this woman
was considered one of the srartest women connected with notorious
criminals. , Ste stated t at ?itzgerald formerly was closely associated
with Homer{iilson, Harve .iley, 0l1@ Gud Shay and others in the perpe-
tration of bank robberies; that Belle Born was trusted implicitly by
this mob, Mrs., Marsh stated that she obtained her information concerning
Belle Born from 014 Gus shortly before his death, in about December, 1933,
014 Gus told her that it was Belle Bo not ChPrlestfitzgerald, who
cased the Lincoln National Bank job at \1ucoln Nebraska, which netted
$1,000,000,00; thet Belle Born ran the roads about Ldncoln and made
tte getaway,charts used in that robbery; that money obtained in bank
robberies wes frequently turned over to Belle by the mob for safekeeping
and shs distributed the shares to the var’ .s members of the mob., Mrs.
Marsh stated that she knew the truth of these statements because Gus

{ #inkler, her former husband, was arrested and charged witk the Lincoln

Rank robbery and she personally contacted the wen responsible for same
and recovergd the bonds at a cost of about $200,000, most of which was
p=id by AL?Capone at her intercession,
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Lrse Marsh stated thet Lillian)Holden was ancther very
cepeble woman whose ebility was recognized by hoodlums; thet this
woman was likewise capable of casing a bank job; that Lillian Helden
ic now the sweetheart of Josepl Bergl, car deeler of Cicero, Illinois.

- PENDING =
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION # 112681
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: pa: BREKID Number: 7-576-12471
Specimens:
7-57€6-12471-A TFour pagzes of sample handwriting of Elmsr Farmer,

" B One form for request for interview at Alcatrez Pernttentiary

in the known handwriting of Arthur Barker,

Examination requested by: San Francisco

Date received: chp 8-4-36 4:00 P.M.
- Examination requested: Document
Result of examination: Examination by: Appe} (1)

¢c -St. Paul
Cincinnati
Mr. E. J. Connelley at Chicago
Cleveland
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA1. N #112¢1
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ‘

Laboratory Report

Case: Re: BREKID Number: 7-576-12471

Specimens:
7-57€=12471-A TYour paces of sample handwriting of Elmer Farmer.
" B One form for reque~t for interview at Alcautraz Peritentiary
in the known handwriting of Arthur Barker,

Examination requested by: San Franciseo

Date received: chp 8-4-36 4:00 P.M.
Examination requested: Document : 7 /
~ /”/t- P B S Ao
Result of examination: / ;- / Examination by: Pickering(A.E.
| 7/ Y e
~ e
s 7

¢ =5t. Paul 2

Cincinnuty

Yr, ¥, Jo Connelley at Chicago
Clcwvoiamd



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincinnati, mib FILENO. 7w
i RECPORT MATIZ AT 1 CTATZ WHEN MADE ' :vEHRllcoo-(D:g:E REPORT MADE BY ]
Little Rock, Arkanses | 7/51/36 ‘fv/za. 28/%6 B. L, DAMRON cEH
TITLE g CHARAC‘!.‘ER OF CASE
\ < ALVIN EARPIS, .with aliases; et al} KIDRAPING; HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;
~ EDWARD GZORGE  BRRMER - VICTIN, . OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
/ : : RATIONAL FIREARMS ACTe -

~ -

av}r;\wops,s OF FACTS: &i;simmons, Wilson, Arkensas, owner of_ 1336
Ar

P ansasl!licenn 68-424, 1s a painter by

»‘q’\" occupatidén and bears good reputation, No
& further lsads in Little Rock district except
/7 withdrawing ®stop® notices as to automobiles

when same no longer necessary,

‘-a.u.c.. ..
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. Under date of ¥ay 3, 1935, the Birmingham office advised by
letter of the receipt of informatioa eoncerning a 1936 Ford Coupe
tearing 1936 Arkansas license 66~-424 which was occupied by two men i
and a woman, the letter identified as Ruth with aliases, girl
friend of Freddie[Bunters

The .a2cords of the Arkansas State License Bureau, Little !
Rock disclosed that 1926 Arkansas license 68-424 was {ssued to Bd i
Simmons of Qsceola, Arkenses, for a 1936 Ford Coupe. Om July 22, {
1936, Special Agent J, R, Calhoun was advised by Deputy Sheriff !
Joss Greer, Osceola, Arkansas, that Bd Si ..xns is a white man ]
residing at Wilaén, Arkansas, but works most of the time at Cscecla, - |
Arkansas, he being a painter by occupation. Deputy Sheriff Greer 'l
alzo advised that Mr. Simmons bore a good reputation and had mo
gang connectionse

The Little Rock office has previously placed stop notices
with the State Li,é;»snsa Bureau as tolPlymouth Sedsn, motor Noe PJ=
322,772 end 1935;Ford Tudor, mot.:s §2,044,337, On July 28, 1938,

At

) Pan
%Rﬂoxfgt%”vw)z&m?:ﬂ . : DO NOT WRITE m'mﬁszs::c ——
7 '5,Lé Ty AR
3 Bureau-/w / f‘g;(; w "}f}‘
2 cincinnatt COPIET DEFIROYED T

2 Birmingham (X ;
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it was verified that these stops are atill of record. Stop cards
will be maintained until advised by the office of origin that they

may be withdrawm,

. Fo further investigative activity is pending im the .
Little Rock distriet and this case, tLerefore, is : .

= REFERRRD UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN =
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roet Uffics box 515
3aint raui, } innesote
Jure 22, 1936

Teod . 5. . . e e
oL anw oarYarrias
N~
Sirector : L SRR
IFo%ersl Buireen of Invevtlgltion : : ‘
J l’ashington, %, Ce . Vs . ’
;J ‘ . . . -
(o
P LAy
&’ /// Lear 31F: BRKID ,’
v‘l 4 Cn tals 3ate Fust Offica Inapectors Sylvestar

\7 ;,Ihtrick of Clavalan?, Uhio, anA Jesse F.}'CorArsy of Lima,

Chio, arrived in ot.i’aul for the purpoac of interviewing
uubjactﬂuarph. Pursuant to my telsohong cmversauon with
Vr., Twas of the Bireau, these Insjectors wero allowe %o -
interviaw Xerpis in the pressnco of .,,acinl Ageng Tolm l.
Srennan, e ‘

v g\ N
' u ‘/\:/ q'
Thie purpcse of the intmvxeu, as h iegtoﬁ from

the eonvarsation ha”® with Karpis wnd fromz the axylanation

siven by the ins_.ecturs, ws Lo Grcertuin wiethar narpis

wiul® furnish any inforwstior whickh might ten® to escrneraste

Gocrgelioergsnt, wud Las Buen cernvicte’ of thae t-arygg,__gkgo,
\

e 11 roobary.

Karpis refusey to Aiscuss tils e¢cz3s unless he
could by essured thap: ;red junter wiald pot bs prosucute
for the Larretisvills m.n robbzry. TLQ inspeclors stataed
thet thdy could give no such assuruncs, but aske” him if be
woul”? state whether Sargent wus inmplfeate® ib the Barren,
Chio, mail robbery, to whied Xarpis replie” ¥bal kg wuld _
not state thst Ssrgent was rot favolvet. " &

' ﬂ'*'r‘g SO =
Karpis explainod to tie sdovoe Ins;ectors that’
he 1na? receive? irnfornation frum a socurcoe which La consitered
to ba absolutely reliadble, to ths effaoct that Ssrgant, prior
to his conviction of the “wrrem, hio, rwmil rodbbary, bad
en”avored, o procurd inforsatlon aa to ths lecution of:
Karpis anf Cadodell for the purpose of {nformaing Govarpzent
officars as to taeir location; thut ha, Xurpis, learning of
thias, ha® en®eavure” 1o locatle Cargert 80 that he could take
care of hime Rurzls hea norgtofor stata? to ‘gants cf this
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Bareau that Surgent was not guilty of the Larrem, Chio, mail
rodbery, but because of his activity in en'savoring to cause -
the apprehension of Karpis he would not im any wey assist bim
in procurlng a parfom, -

'l'ho Inspectors atterpted to engage Karpu in
conversution concerning the Garretisville mail robbery, but -
bhe refused to Alascuss it with them. .

Subseguent to ths interview with Karpis,

Inspectors Eetrick and Cordrey stated to Agent Bremnam that
they were mot particularly concerrsd about the GCarrettsville
case® as thay hed had all tae information they nseded for saxe
time; that they unferstoo? that there ha? besn a miscarriage
of juatice in the Farrem, Ohto, case in that Sargent was not
guilty, and La? interviewa? Earry Campbell, and being urable
to procure any information from bim, thought possibly that dy
talking to Ksrpis he might exonerate Sargent and, if so, they
cculd proeure Af{raet evidence from sowe person who would furnish

t1s evi'snce shoul® Karpis suthorize him to %0 so0, - . .. .

The Inspectors claimo® that they ha? procure’® ths
original {rnforzatior which hat laa? t0 tha upprehension of both
Karpis en? Cargbell, ant stutes? that thay ha' been 2oudble-
crossed by $he Burean, but that they hal pothing againat Agonts
of the Bureau as such &8s they felt that they were foliowing the
instructions of their supe-iors, an® apparently tae Cirector of
the Burasu thought that thslr t Uffice Irapection Service _

would eriticize the Sureaun o lack of cooperatiun an? that the
Ziresctor of the Zureau had bo thaz to it; that they had found
upon working with Agentis of the Bureau that thaere wsre quite a
nurber of Agents who felt it fncushent upop $hamselves to motify
the Tirsctor of their and thae Fost (ffice Inajpectors' activities,
which lead to soma Alsagreorments @aong vericue Agants apd
Inspectors who were supposed to D8 working fogsther; that they
ha# spant consifarable tizs in daveloping & leonfiduntial {nforme
ant, wio was later interviaws? by 5;scial Sgent in Charge 2. J.
Con~2llay {m asuch & mapner that it wms ipticate? thet the
fn: _:ant feared to furniash anmy further infu.:ation; that they
found Connalley %o Yo a very egotistical sort of a perscm who
wns going around throring out his ghost telling everyona who
woul® l1iastomn that hs was 8, J. Comnselley, sn® that his naze was
always in the pajer.
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¢ They refarred to 3pacial Agent BAwar J, Dowd
as "Smoothy® Dowd, anld oriticized Special 4igent Wynn for
procuring informetion as §9 the L2entity of thse physician
ap® nurse who treate”? Sam {oker, an? {instead of working
with the Inapsctors, who had the infomtation before Agent
Wynn A314, picke? up the Aoctor anf purse an® held tlem 80
as not to de available for intaerviaw By the Fost Offioe
Inspectors,. ' >

Hatriok furthsr atated thst six Inspectors had

baan ip Washington when thure wes & rumor of a Congresasionmal
investigetion of the lack of cooparation betweern the two
investigstive units, to urge that the Congressionmil investe
fgntion be mafe, Hs further stated that there is scae
person ncw im Tolefo whose i%entity an? locatiom he knows
who {8 being sought for quastionfing dy the Bursau, an® that
he wis reguaste® to furnish this information to ~gontas worke
ipg in Tole”o but ke’ rafuse? to %o so; that he lixswise
kp>we the location of Hilton}fett but will pot furrish this
information, . = . ; R,

Yery truly yours,

.
*

' C. ¥. STADX
Special Agent in Charge
JKB:W i L . e e e
¢e Cinoinpati
Chieago
Clevslapd
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« Bibision of Inbestigation
. 5. Bepartment of Justice
Post Office Box 515

Saint Pesul, Minnesota
June 30, 1936

7«30
PEARSONAL AND CCNFI MTIAL

AN
Director ’ /
Foderal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D, C.

~e v

|

Dear Sir: BREKID V‘/M‘ZL"
On this date Post Office Inspectors Sylvester h}

Hotrick of Cleveland, Ohio, and Jesse F. Cordrey of Lima,

Shio, arrived in St,Panl for the purpose of interviewing

Subject Kerpis. Pursuant to my telephone convarsation with

Mr, Tamm of the Bursau, these Inspectors ware alloweld to

interview Karpis in the pressnce of Special Agent John K,

Brennan,

The purpose of the interview, &s indicated fram
the conversation had with Karpis and from the explapation
given by the Inspectors, waa to ascertain wkether Karpis
would furnish any information which might tend to exonerate
George Sargent, who has been convicte? of the Warren, Ohio,
mail robbery.

Karpis refused to discuss this case unless he
could be assured that Fred Bunter would not be prosecuted
for the Gerrettsville mail robbery. The Inspectors stated
that they could give no such assurance, but asked him if he
would state whether Sargent was implicated in the Warrem,
Ohio, mail robdbery, to which Karpis replied that he would

. ,
AL T o T
¥ " A i ')‘ v ol ot ey

P2 not state that Sargent was not involved, /
Karpis explained to tha above Inspectors that \
= ;3 ke had received information from & sourcs which he considared - YA
L e to be absolutely reliable, to the effect that Sargent, prior N

fg to his conviction of the Warren, Ohio, mail robbery, had . \0‘3 .

E enleavored $0 procure information @s to the location of AT

oy Earpis and Campbell for the purpecse of informirg Government "\~ \

offfcers as to their location; that ke, ¥ -pis, “sarning of
this, had endeavored to locate Sargent so ihat he could take
5 care of hime Karpis has heretofor stated to Agents of this

R A ,/_»tn. : L
J-E76-/RYN5T /2 e 1T



Bureau that Sargent was not guilty of the Warren, Ohio, mail
robbery, but because of his activity in endeavoring to cause
the apprehension of Karpis he would not in any way assist him
in procuring a pardon,

The Inspectors attempted to engage Karpis in
conversation concerning the Garrettsville mail robbery, but
be refussed to Aiscuss it with them,

Subsequent to the interview with Karpis,
Inspactors Hetrick and Cordrey stated to Agent Brennan that
they were mot particularly concernsed about the Garrettsville
case as they had had all the informatfion they needed for same
time; that they understoo® that there Lad bdesn a miscarriage
of justice in the Warren, Ohio, case in that Sargent was not
guilty, and had interviewed Harry Campbell, and dbeing unable
to procure &ny information from him, thought possibly that by
talking to Karpis he might exonerate Sargent and, if so, they
could procure firect evidence from some person who would furnish
th! - evidence should Karpis suthorize him to Ao so,

The Inspectors clafmed that they ha? procured the
original information which had lead to the approhension of dboth
Xarpis an? Ce:ppbell, an? state? that they ha? been double-
crossed by the Buream, but thut they had nothing against Agents
of the Bureau as such as they felt that they were following the
instructions of their superiors, an? apparently the Director of
‘e Bureau thought that the Post Office Imspection Service
would criticize the Bureau for lack of cooperation and that the
Director of the Bureesu had beat them to it; that they had found
upon working with Agents of the Bureau that there were quite a
%‘bar of Agents who felt it incumbent upor themselves to notify

Director of their and the Post Office Inspectors' activities,
ich lead to same Aisagreements emong various Agenis and
Inspectors who were supposed to be working togethery that they
had spent considerable time in developing a zonfidential inform~

ant, who was later Interviswed by Special Agent in Charge B. J.
ConnelYey 11 such & manner that it =3 irdicated that the
{nformant Teared to surnish any further information; tnat they
found Conrslley To be a very egotistical sort of a per: 1 who

] . was going round throwirg ocut his chiost telling everyons who
M‘ q_é' would listen that he was B, J., Connellsy, and that his ncme was

' E always in the papal‘o 2
VM
% vv‘i
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They referred to Specisl Agent Blward J., Dowd
as "Smoothy" Dowd, and criticized Special Agent Wynn for
procuring information as to the i3entity of the physician
and nurse who treated Sem Coker, an® instead of working

Y w with the Inspectors, who had the information before Agent
o ans Wynn A14, picke? up the Aoctor and piurse and held them so
- AV ? [l as not to be available for irterview by the Post Office
Inspectors,

Hetrick further stated that six Inspectors had
been in Washington wken there was a rumor of a Congressional
investigation of the lack of coopsration betwsen the two
: investigative units, to urge that the Congressional investe
¥ WL"_’ - . 2 igation be mate, He further stated that there is same /
s -] person now im Toledo whose i{%entity and location he knows
// who is being sought for questioning by the Bursau, an? that

he was requested to furnish this information to Agents work-

»';.i_ ing in Tole?o but hal refuse® to Ao s0; that he likewise
WMWQ :‘ ng in Toledo but refuse 80;

; z S knows ‘the location of Milton Lett but will pot furnish this
. information,
Very truly yours,
C. W. STEIN
Special Agent in Charge
JEB: ACF
co Cincinnati
Chi cago
Cleveland

AIR MAIL - SPECIAL DELIVERY
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“in en effort

Federal Burean of Investination u%, o
Ta.aA Lt !
H. &. Bepartment of Fustice i w1 ".
| B o :
Post Office Box 1276 e :
Oklehome City, Oklahome T e :
DB:VC July 27, 1936 AR N
PERSONAL end co:m}gmu. Vo i
PERS e S

Mr. J. Edger Hoover, Director,
Federal Burecu of Irvestigetion,
Weshington, D, C.

Dear Mr. Hoover: Mr. T:om e

Miss Guoll. c——

During the coakse of the invesiigetion by this Bureeu looking to -.\i- 1

the zpprehension of erpis and Herx empbell, your attentlon p2qbebly.....-..-
¢s dirdcted to the activities of one Joe Enderson, connected with thg/KensEs

Stetelt ighweytz trol Topeke, Kanses, whith orgenization is under the éuper-

vision of ¥in omith. As you were probably informed, Anderson was working
with the Post

ffice Inspectors out of Tulse end Ohio, in an effort to effect
the epprehension of Kerpis &nd Ccmpbelllend others, who it is alleged partici-

inderson, according to informetion, wes losned by the Kansas orgsnization

Zf ‘ v to the{?ost Office Inspectors to aid &nd assist them in their investigetion.

Anderson wes with some of the Post 0ffice Inspectors in Ohio and
made e trip from Clevelend, Ohio to Little Rock, Arkanses by plene, in compsny
with two Pos? Office In“pector= and °§ec1el kgent in Cherge E, J. Connelley,

!
\)
3
b
" peted in the robbery of & meill trein et Gsrrettsville, Ohio in Kovember of 1985, i}
i
A
W

pricr to thereid on the cottege neerfHot Springs, Arkenses on Merch 20, 19E6,

to apprehend Karpis. Anderson remeined in the vicinity of Little -
PGE& end Hot Springs for severel weeks, in fact, until the apprehension of B
~"Kerpis in New Orleens. Agent F, S, Smith of this office was assigned to be with

- Enderson &nd the Post Office Imspectors during their stay in Arkansas, which

~—" he did, &snd accompsnied them prectically everywhere they went, and was eble to -
" keep epprised of thelr sctivities st 211 times.

. ST
You will recsll that a{confloential informent by the name ogbqall-
from Ohio, wes accompenied to Little Rock and Hot Springs, Arksnsas by Speciasl
Lgents of the Burcau during the course of this investigstion. BHell wes to con-
tact certein individuals in Hot Springs in en effort to escertein the wheresbouts
of Kerpls and FredjHunter. Some information was furnished the Bureazu during the
course of this activity to the effect that Joe Anderson end Wint Smith were in
the vicinity of Little Rock end Hot Springs, that they hed leerned that Hell

wes coning to Arksnsss, and it wes indicated thet Anderson and Smith would

mcke en effort to contect Hall, interview him, and otherwise interfere with the
investigetion being conducted by the Bureau. It seems that Anderson, with some
of the Post 0ffice Inspectors, hed, prior to this time, contected Hall in Ohio,
snd hed engaged in activity there which hed the effect of interfering with the
ectivities of the Bureau. Mr. Temm called me by long distence telephorne about
this time and directed me to proceed to Arkenses in sn effort to escertesin sll
fects and informetion conoevnirg the activities of Anderson and Smith, esSpecielly .

LA (o 9Ew & INDUNED : _ _
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with reference to their proposed efforts to contect Hall while he wes in
Arkenses. I proceeded to Little Rock and Hot Springs, and found that Ander-
son and some Post Office Inspectors were there, but Smith wes not present.
Anderson stated that he desired to telk to Hell, as he had contected him

in Ohic, but thet inasmuch ss we preferred they not epproech him &nd concsid-
ered it unwise for anyone so to do, seve Bureesu representetives, he seid he
would not do so. In s0 far &s I know Anderson did not epproach Hell et a time
when he was in Arkensas. I, of course, was in Texas during the course of much
of this investigetion.,

Special Agent L. E, Kingmsn informs me thet recently while he was
in Enid, Oklshoma in connection with the investigetion of the activities of
LarryfDeVol, an escepe from & Minnesota penel institution, a former sssoc
of Kekpis, and who was killed by Enid officers, and guestioning of Donzldfieeder,
also an escepe from Minnesota, who was &pprehended in Enid, and who had committed
some benk robberies in Xanses with DeVol, he saw Joe Anderson and "Cep" Ldwerds,
also & member of the Kansas State Highway Petrol. Anderson snd Edwerds were
there conducting investigation of DeVol snd Reeder in connection with their par-
ticinzction in the robberies of some Kansas banks. Mr. Xingmzn informs me that
Anderson informed him thaet informstion had reached him, he did not indicate
through whet sources, very likely through Post Office Inspectcrs, to the effect
thet represent:tives of the Bureesu hzd told & story in Ohio to the effect that An-
derson and Wint Smith hed physicelly sttempted to contact Hell while he wezs in
the custody of Agents in Arkenszs, and interview him contrary to the wishes and
desires of the Bureau, and thet they hed otherwise interferred with the investi-
getion, which we were conducting in an effort to epprehend Ksrpis. Anderson slso
told ¥r. Xingmen thet thls was not true, thst he hed only expressed & desire to
telk to Hell, but thet when he was informed that we did not wish it, he mede no
effort so to do; thet he considers the circuleting of such & rumor unfsir, thet
such a stotement is injurious to him, and thet he does not feel thet such 2 report
should be circulated. Mr. Kingmen steted thet Anderson told him thet he felt
disposed to go to Washington, contasct you, inform you of the facts in the matter,
becsusz he feels that you hzve not been furnished £11 of the inforn=tion in con-
nection with the affelr, =nd that he is sure that when you do know the circumstences,
thzt you will direct an investigstion to determine who is responsible for the cir-
culs tion of such ;Ymors and reports concerning him and Major Smith.

with the Purns Detective Agency in this State, informed me a day or two ago, that
recently he was in Wichita, Kanses, where he saw Joe Anderson, and that Anderson
approachied him and imparted to him generally the information furnished to me by
Agent Kingmen concerning Anderson's sttitude; that Anderson was carrying on this
conversation in the presence of the Sheriff at Wichita, Kenszs, whose name Cooper
does not remember, but who was supposed to be seeking re-election, but was defeat-
ed. Cooper told me that he informed Anderson that he felt thet this Bureau did

a "dzmn good job in spirehending Kerpis and Cempbell" and numerous other outlaws,
Rk that he is for us, and that nothing Anderson could say to him would in any way
elter his feelings toward our organization. Cooper stated thet he felt thaet I

1& A. B.fCooper, a private detective in Oklzhoma City, formerly connected

-2 -
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should know &bout this, and I, of course, thanked him for furnishing me the in-
formetion,

bgent Kingmen informs me that Anderson told him that he is not
perturbed particularly because we appreheaded Karpis, but thet he does feel that
some felse reports have been circulated concerning him, and while he should like
to have been present when Kerpis was apprehended, that he was unsble to be there,
and he is not angered thereby.

It is my understending thzt Anderson is well thought of by Governor
Lendon, thet he is considered a "personal investigztor®" for Governdr Lendon, &nd
hzs access to him et any time thet he desires.

Lgent Ringmen informed me that during the time he was telking to
Enderson he, in & cesual and joculer menner, mentioned to Anderson thet in the
event his "Boss", wmesning Governor Landon, 1s elected President of the United
States, thzt he hss heard thet Lendon propsses to meke Wint Smith Director of this
Bureeu; thet Anderson replied that he is certein, in his own mind, thet were Lan-
don elected President that he would make no sttemptis to epnoint Wint Smith to any
Federsl post, snd thet he is well &acqueinted with Smith end thet he is positive
that Smith hes no desire, whetever, to be Director of this Bureau, should Lendon
becone President.

I heve not seen Anderson since sometime in April, 2t & time when he
zs in Arkenses; end, of course, have hzd no opportunity to tslk to him. So far
es I know, I am on good terms with hin and he told Kingnen that he likes former
Special Agent Pgul Hansen, Agent F, S. Smith, Agent Kingman, and me. Anderson, of
course, works out of Topeks and I heve no idez when he will be in the State of
Oklzhoma, and do not have any opportunity to talk to him.

These sre matters which I felt should be brought to your personsl
ettention and I trust thet you will apprecizte the considerations which proapted
ne to write you es I have, concerning them.

Sincerely yours,
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1443 Stendard Building, A
Cleveland, Ohio E S .

July 31, 1336

- - - Voindy o -
"f e T ' o '
Director, - ' : l - '”t.
Yederal Bureau of I avestigation, Re: Theft of Aertz trivurs lt ’;
Kashington, D.C. * Automobile :.- T e
_ - - S S T -;.._
Deapr 8irp? ’ ' IR J“st;jy“"”".‘
Please find attacted hereto thrse co-ies of s neuo*en'ﬁ;TLQ;:"“-iwj::'
prepared by Special Agent E.J, ¥yrn, covering the theft from-—— ————™
bim of & Eertz Crivurzelf Automobile, which wxas rented by '
Special Agent D.P., Sullivan, in connection with the Brekid N
favestigation. o o ‘ >
Yery truly yours, z
3
7.P. I'acFARLAND, p:
S;ecial Agent in Charge =
J-u/1rl . 2
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COPY

July %0, 1936.
"E'07ANDUR FOR SPIUCIAL AGENT IN CEARGE 7,7, MAC FARLAND

Re: Theft of Hertz Crivurself Automobile from
. the possespgion of Special Agent E.J. ¥ymn
L7 at Toledo, Ohio on July 29, 1936, "~

Please te advised that Speci{al Agent D.P, Sullivenm,

on s-ecial assigznment et Toledo, Chio, sontracted for the
rental of a Hertz Drivurself autorobile, vearing 1$%6 Ohio
license plates 3637-A, for his use and the use of the special
squad on duty at Toledo, Ohio; that on the afterncon of '
July 29, 1936 this car was being used by me on official
business and was parked by me at shortly before £:00 p.me
in front of the Flaza Hotel, 2520 lonroe Street, Toledo,
Ohio, I having gone to this hotel after having maintained
an all-night telenhore observetionm on the telsphone tap -
of l'axine Belmont. I was fn the hotel for approximately °
thirty minutes and uron going to the spot wlere I had
parked the car observed thet it was missirg. This car
was locked and I had the Leys {n my possssaion,

I {rmmedistely called tLe Fsrtz Trivurself
Corrmeny by telerhone and reported the loss, giving the
attendanrt 81l particulsrs and he edvisad e that it would
not te necessary to report the matter to the police inas-
much as he would handle the situatfon. lLater in the day
I turned over the keys to this autom>bile to the lierts
Crivurself representative at Toledo, Ohio.

At the time this car was stolen there was no
official property which was charced toc me in the cap,
end no other governm=nt property, to my knovledge, as
it 1a not the practice to keep governrent property of
any kind {n automobiles in Toledo, Ohie.

Respectfully eubmitted,
/s/ E,J, Wynn

E.J. WINK
Special Agent
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?;eheral ?.gureau of glnﬁcsﬁgaﬁtm

H. 8. Bepariment of Justice

P. 0. Box $1525 “ X
Pittsburgh, Pa.

Angust 1, 1936,

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
'?‘-Shington. D. co

/ Dear Sir:

L‘P Reference 1s made to Burcau letters dated December 11,

RE: ZRREKID

«, 1935, and April 28, 1936 (7=576).

\ There is transmitted ke rewith ad.ditiona.l(nsts. furnish-
! ed by the\Federal Laboratories, Incorporated, Pittsburgh, Pennsyl-
vania, reflecting sales of Thompson Sub-i{achine guns ‘in the follow-

ing States during the perinds indicated; =

!

Tennesses - October 18, 1933 to July 26, 1934
"South Dakota - May 2, 1930 to July 26, 1934
Utah - July 15, 1930 to July 26, 1934
Virginia - April 1, 1329 to July 26, 1934

. Rhode Island - April 19, 1929 to July 26, 1934

- South Carolina - February 6, 1931 to July 26, 1934
Oregon - April 25, 13930 to July 26, 1934
Vermont - June 27, 1934 to July 26, 1934

Very iruly yours,

RLS/MIM
| Encle. Cm -/ gﬂ
7-39 \ 4 ‘ R. L.
CC - Cincis L Special Agent in Charge.
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PURCHASER

THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST Or:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOID IN V=RMONT FROM

State of vVermont

Att: Motor vehicle Dept.

NMontpelier

JUNE 27, 1934, TO JULY 26, 1934, AS FAR AS THE
RECORDS OF T:IS OFFICE DISCLOSE
DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.
6/27/34 1 12663
S———

71-576-12492§&

-



TEE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

(

A}

14

THOMPSON SUEMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN OREGON FROM

APRIL 25, 1930, TO JULY <26, 1934,
AS FAR AS THE RECORLS OF TEIS OFFICE

DISCLOSE
PURCEASER DATE
Chief of Police, Portland 4/25/30

Sheriff of Coos County,Coquille 12/9/31

Dept.of State police, Salem 4/27/32

Bureau of Investigation

313 014 post Office Bldg.,Portland 7/6/33

Sheriff tmatilla County,Pendleton 4/10/34

Division of Investigation
411 U.S.Courthouse, portland 4/24/34

QUANTITY

1l
1
4

~N
s
B
NOS. OF \
GUHS .
8817 S
7377 ™~
9084 9185 3
9006 12558 %
R
6562 A
- §
8966 \é\
6876 N

7-5S76-12+478

PR i
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN SOUTH CAROLINA FROM
FEBRUARY 6, 1931, TO JULY &, 1934, AS FAR

AS THE RECORDS 0O TEIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCEASER DATE
Sheriff NcTeir, Beaufort 2/6/31
Chief of pdlice, Greenville 5/26/32

Lew Enforcement Division
office of Governor, Columbia 7/26/32

State of South Carolina

office of Governor, Columbia 8/30/33

Ccity of Columbia Police Dept. 11/29/33
Town of Clinton 12/28/33
South Carolina penitentiary,

Charleston 3/12/34

Governor's Office, Columbia 3/14/34

Town of Cherow . 4/28/34

Charleston Coutny,Charleston 5/1C/34

Sheriff S artanburg County
Spartanburg 6/4/34

Sheriff Greenville County
Greenville 6/13/34

w. T.\Neill (Fed.Lab. Salesman)
¢/o Chief of Police, Columbia 6/7/34

QUANTITY GUN NOS. -

|

T

~
2
)
2641 .
»
5298 by
= \
10617 ;}5§§;€
5205 8798
7062 17483 \
- T J
1782 X
3368 \
. N "
7550 9036
Beasit
12913 -
13854

.- -

N\
Y

10516 10330

-~
. o —— s v

8691 \\g\
N\

17657) N

71-5'74;- 1478

. PE N .
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

o

THOLPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN RHODE ISLAND FROM
APRIL 19, 1922, T0 JULY 26, 1¢34, AS FAR AS THE

RECORDS OF TEIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCEASER

Joseph LXSack, Comimitut

Andrew Harrls for Rhode Island State

Frison,
51 Washington St. Provldence

Samuelxéolitz
189 Main St. Pawtucket

Chief of Police, Arctic
Chief of police,Cranston

col. R.¥XCutts
70 ¥ay St. Newport

City of Woconsocket Police Dept.

Providence Pclice Dept.
161 Fountailn st.

‘AColitz Hdwe. Co.

35 Westminister St. Frovidence

DATE QUANTITY
4/19/29 1
8/2/29 1
11/6/29 1
6/9/30 1
6/23/30 1
7/20/31 1
12/25/33 2
3/27/34 1
11/20/29 1

-
GUN NOS.
6045 :
6328 \\ !
9052 § )
[
7951 L
6501 ge
6240 3
2
3715 3379 S
7767 \;\
6456 ~

7-576- 1249 ¢
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN UTAH FROM
JULY1S5, 1930, TO JULY 26, 1934, AS FAR AS
THE RECORDS 0r THIS OFFICE DISCLCSE

PURCEASZER

Chief of Police, Salt Lake City

Bureau of Investlgation
900 Egra Thompson Building
Salt Lake City

Sheriff of Salt Laxe County
Salt Lake City

Bureau of Investigation
900 Ezra Thompson Bullding
Salt Lake City

DATE
7/15/30

7/6/33

8/23/33

9/20/33

QUANTITY SERIA NOS. -~

S

~

6662 8374

10857
8544 S
5978 oy
7782 <

1-59b-1>42Y%
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF THOMPSON
SURIIACHINE GUNS S7LD IN SOUTH DAKOTA FROM MAY 2, 1930,

TO JULY 26, 1934, AS FAR AS THE RZCORDS OF TIIS OFFICE

i

DISCLOSE =
PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SZRIAL NOS. X
plrst National Bank:\Leads S 8/2/30 1 7007 {
Police Dept. Aberdeen 7/29/30 1 7217 N\
Chief of 2olice, watertown 7/24/30 1 8320 ‘\\
Sheriff Johnson, Sioux Falls 10/4/30 1 6309 §
Sheriff of Fall River County, M’_ \\
Hot Springs, 10/20/30 6383 )
Sheriff Lawrence Coutny,Deadwood,5/23/31 1 _4950 -
city of Leads . 3/8/33 2 7252 6872‘\\\
South Dakota State Penitentiary L
Sioux Falls 3/22/34 1 8089 ~N

a2t

7-5760-1>+77%

.
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN VIRGINIA FROM
APRIL 1, 1929, TO JULY 26, 1934, AS FAR AS THE
RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

%
3

PURCHASER DATE
police Dept., Alexandria 4/1/29
L‘oppleman,
818 iain St. Lynchbturg 6/13/29
Major Youell,
Richmond Penitentiary, Richmond 11/9/29
\@gusta Hdwe. Co., Staunton 2/20/30
Greenhoﬁ‘Maury,Jr.(Fed.Lab.Salesman)
6th and Canal Sts. Richmond 7/12/32
City of Suffolk,Dept. of Public Safety 3/30/34
City of Charlottesville 3/30/34
City of Danville Police Dept. 3/22/34
)\Rive2§ide and Dan River Cottom Mills Inc.
pay Dépt. Danville 5/8/34
Federal Reserve Bank:(ﬁichmond\/q 5/31/34
City of Richmond 6/18/34
¢fficer in Charge, Naval Supply De.ot
Sewalls point 8/12/33
6137 8633 7103
7281 6606 8101

QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.

1

=

S ST S R

." -"/',\ v“;

5130

~ 5006
UYVE

7620
6245

6078

a2z
7513
8280
5570
5925
11546

10632

6398
T 7112

i\
N
6462
5824 }
<
\
?\
3
by
13671
Y
6115 N
12275
13247 N
¥§
\\\g
~N XN\

_7—576- 1 >4+7 8

A |
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T FOLLCOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUSMACHINE GUNS SCID IN TENNESSEE FROM
OCTUBZR1E,- 1933, TO JULY 26, 1934, AS FAR AS THE

RECORDS OrF THIS OQOFFICE DISCLCSE ,%

. -

PURCEASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS. — °
Brush Mountain Prison, Petros 10/18/33 2 8172 5939 é :
Stvate Fenitentiary, Nashville 10/20/33 2 5908 8274 ‘
2R

Davidson County,Jail, Nashville 1/25/34 2 3663 3255 ;?_
City of Johnson Police Dept. 3/2./34 1l 8816 i?t
City of Greenville pPolice Dept. 3/28/34‘ 1 8148 y (!z
Division of Investigation 3 gﬁ
Medical Arts Building \?,
Nashville 5/23/34 3 _ 8466 12302 L ¥!
10334 KA

Fnt

7-57-1%+47%§ ’

e ——

T 5712018
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S~INT PAVL, MIN'ZSJTA

July 28. 153¢€.
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PERSOFAL & COX¥IDERTTAL

AR

Diroctar. ' 7' T T

Fecsrel Purssu of ;nveztlgptlon, } e ! ) i

HANAP .

Dear Sir:

%{th furthar refarence letter of July 25,
1936, regarding CAty Attorney Johm L.[Connolly's Cesire to

irterview Brysn}/Solton for poss ble {wforuatlion which may |
assist the City ‘In rexoving T wn from the Police Cepart-

rant, ¥r. Connolly gallec &t th ' St, Faul Office on July 28, .
1936. He stated that he intonded to make a csse azainst Srowm

before the Civil Servics Comiission on the theory that 3rowm,
if ot a co-conspirator ir the Hanuz ¢asa, wsas at lesat am -
aider ®nd abettor. GCrcundés for disclLarge would be partielly
s.pported by the evidence brought out in the recent trial of
Juck fefifer in the JHanap case and other infornation whica he
kas alrsady secured, lie stated thut he intended %o confer -
with United States Attorney Georgs Sulliven at an early dste

to learnp whatier his files diesclose any evidence in the Brekid
cess that might be of assistence in aubatartiating the chargol

\

agairnst Bro'l. ¢

Yory truly yours,

C. ¥, STsIK,
Special Agert in Charge.

CRS..wm .
Ce (élilic;@ ‘1 g PT\CORDED P e -
e 71-57..@.-- /2"//7 |
o l FL«.J‘\ K R
. )- e r ) ) )
“' ‘(: )'./ a3 . /é - f\\\'\ -

[ RO ——

“INAL FILED IN /, 77 ——

i)



\
-
o)

BRNNaE) & July 21, 1936, -

/ Special Agent in Chzarge,
, ¥Yew Orleant, louisiena,

/\A Dear Eirs 4 '

P Thiere is tranemitted herewitlr a woucher in fawor of rank ’/
RS 'pore, Li—'ted, in tle smount of {215,00, representing oharges for
certein photographic work done in connection with the Xrermer Kidnaping
Case,

..
r
.

y '“"CJA = Zl/

The Bureeu 13 of the opinion that the aherzes rmde by this
o ncern ard axtrenely oxcsssive inasrmch as it has been deternined that =
ti.s cost of the materials used in cornection with ths work represents -~ -
only & very small portion of the total srount of itlie wucher. It &8

therefore Cesired that you advise the Durcau as to the reascn for the z
charge of 35,00 per plats and why bids for the work ir question were mot o
solicited: 3
=

Unless the anount oharged by this oconcern can be justified pe

to thc satisfaction of the Bureau, the woucher will not be pessed for =
pa,ment., ' -
Very truly yours, ﬂ

- 3

. 2

_ P

LA

John B&gar Eoomr, et , -
Direcbor- A IR

» .

(S

NTAT

Enol, #1125050,

Ea s e s e _-

RECORDED /./’: 5 74’ / /77 0
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Federal Burems of Infrestign 1 | Cr (

H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

’ 1300 Liberty Trust Building
Philedelphia, Fenns_lvania ’
August 4, 1936.

Cirector,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

washington, D. C.

ATTENTION: TECHNICAL LABORATORY

RE: BREKID

Dear Sir:

’

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated July 28, 1936,
to the Fhiledelphia Bureau Office, in which the Philadelphia Of-
fice wgs requested to obtainfhandwriting specimens of .alter
Rober{f rmstrong, who is incarcerated at the present time in
the New Castle County iorkhouse, Wilmington, Deleware.

There are transmitted herewith four sheets of white °
peper and two sheets of yellow peper, contsining handwriting
and hand-printing specimens writter and printed by ‘Jelter Robert
Armstrong.

*There is also transmitted, under separate cover, omne
attendance ledger boak, which was lozned the Philadelpria Bureau
office by Ir. Burton Pmellwood, Superintendent of the Sunday
Breskfast liission, wWilmington, Delavzre. Mr. Smallwood scvised
Speciel Agent E. J. Gebben, of this office, that all of the
entries appesaring in this lzdger from October 26, 1935 to the
last page, which js dated February 23, 1936, are in the hand-
writing of JalteriArmstrong.

J, ” It is requested that this ledger be returned to the

Thiladelphia Bureau Office when it has served its purpose.

Very truly yours,

R Uttt _

R. Z. VZ.TERLI,
Special Agent in Ch-rge

E‘TG:BC 3 g.-' .~ _\' MH o - ‘ - - -

o e TS 1247/

c¢ Cincinnati S . L
Cleveland INDEXED

Wt St. Paul l.v
‘ kr. Connelley, Chicago

. Enclosures ’3:t; ? 13 "D,> :
A TER: -
;o Y- O

~



€5

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

»

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINKAIE, OHIO FILE NO. 5_43-
REPORT MADE AT ; DATE WHEN MADE : ;EHr-tllg? FOR REPORT MADE BY
CINCINUATI, OHIO L-s-se ! 8-3-36 H. D. EARRIS  NMGR

meALVIN EARFIS with alieses;
DR, JOSEPH FSMORAN with aliases - FUGITIVE
I. 0. #1232, at al., |

CHARACTER OF CASE

KIDNAPING; HARBORD]G OF
FUGITIVES: OBSTHUCTION OF

JUSTICE; T'L. FIREARSS ACT.

!

EDTARD GECRGE"BRELER - Victim,

.

{?\‘”’5‘5 ©OF FACTS: F. C. Tuttle, Cincinnati, Ohio, unable '~ .
definitely to identify photograph of ETIETL
Matthew Happnie, as confidence man using

'70- le

v o "‘?Vﬂ

SAa

name Buntington, but states is a reseme
blanse. Is also unable to identify

\\ photograpn of Jack Gordon alias J’ohn
'\ William Fincotte ‘&~. e T F
( O t E S KN a C, ,
P {' e 0 ' -
. - *. »;‘f R ,,f, { T
REFERENCE: : Report of Special Agent H, D. Harrfs, %

Cincinnati, 6-23-36; letter from the -

Boston Offica 7-18-36.

DETATLS: . AT CINCINNATI, OHIO

NEPREE A

.
’~

¥r. F. C./Tutt;?[ 3980 Rose Hill Ave., Cincinnati,
was shown photograrh of MNatthew/ Heprnie, which accompanied letter
of reference from the Boston Office, along with a group of other
photographs and was unable to make eny identificatione Upon his
particular attertion being called to this photograph, however, and
after studying it for scme time Mr. I\ttle advised that he believed
t“ re was a strong resemblance to thex confidence man using the name
Huntington, althouoh there has been a decided change in appearance
i this is the same man, It will be noted that this photograph was
taken in 1914 when Happnie was 21 years of age, and it is believed
that if a later photograph of Happnie can be secured Mr. Tuttle may

be able to make an identificatione

e

F LSS, - y.4 .
/ SPECIAL AGENT
Tz - & N CHARGE

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

Tl 7T £ = [ e

936

(5 pusduzo ™ 3%, pan)

1 Chicago 2 Charlotte

2 Boston 2 New York } g\ﬁ/ﬁ‘“ Pm |

2 cinculnati‘.ﬂmﬁﬁ RTETRY
165 Nag 24 \aef

U8 GUVERNMENT PRiNTING OFFILE




Included in the photographs shown’/k¥r. Tuttle
was also that of Jack/Gordon alias John Willi incott identified
by the English authorities as the individual yho sent the cablegram

signing the name of* Jenkinson. Mr. Tuttle

to Kr. Tuttle on €-£-36,
was uneble to make any 1dentif1catlon whatever of this photograph.

UKDEVELOPZD LEADS: v
BOSTU. OFFICE is requested to contact again the

inronnant who fumished 1nformat10n concerning the individuals involved

in defrauding Mr., Tuttls, with a view to ascertaining complete details
It should be definitely ascertained what

from this infommant.
remuneration this information will desire end arrangements should be
The Boston

made to work this out in whatever manner is necessary.
Office should ascertain definitely from this informant if Matthew

Happnie, Xass, State Reformatory #20376 is the individual known to
him who used the name of Huntington.
NE¥ YCRK OFFICE at Rew York City, is requested to

expedite the investigation previously requested in this matter by
report from the Cincinnati Office dated 6-23-36 and letier from the

Cincipnati Office dated 7-24-364

PENDINGe

<
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M : Peference is made to the letter from the St. Panl Oiflce ’
to the Buresu dated June 30,‘ 1536, reflecting ep interview by

Post Office Insjcelore 8. 4s ﬂ:t‘urigk ac? J, FolCordrey with llvh

Ofarpis. At the tize of tuat interview, the pald Inspectors held

a conversation with Special Azeat J, X, Breunen at £t, Penl, 4n

which the szid Ins wctars axle certain tllegathms rlhlcb are briorel )
z8 followmy - .

R

1, That Specul &gest in charcu B, 7. C-ormelle'w inter-
QN" fered vith a confidentisl informant in such &
/J N

arnner as to mske {t inpossidle for hia to furnish (‘\
{nforzation to the Post Of71ce Inz;ectoﬂo o oSk

v \_,'

Q who had Inoxledge of Baz Coker, meking 4% foposaidle

X
2¢ That Agents in 'l‘oledo dtt.a!.nod a Goctvr em! s purse / Q\v \
: q for Post Office Ina;ectou 17,3 Lnterrm theu porms. S
|

3

N 3, That te Bu.ream ts endeawri.ng to locate a certain S
RN : party in Toledo whose location 1s known to Post My e
= Office Ine;eclore, but i*m mmsed ta mmiah lh

> present wherechouts, - e :

\v N

o
NG L
5 Ae Tnat I)st Office Ing;ectora knos the locstion of A

o Hilto,Mett, dut 111 pot furnish thst Anfornation e
\Qﬁ ‘ to this Burem, : b . #\
| X

Fros &n exaninstion of the £1les and the lettor of Kr. F, Je

>

.+ Connelley to the Buresa datod July 23, 19’16, the fohcring are the
¥'\ correct facts izx tre mtm.
~_

RN
y
Q)
A | Y
‘ 1, !ho cmfman&hl inf;mamt reforred 1o ie Clogt-n'tiall,
< On EBarch 25, 1936, Hall was first Lotervicred by Bpeclal Agents at —
. his koze in Yomngstown, Ohfo, Ruviog informstion of wal s, ho wss
nY  furnished with 25,00 n4 a s=all elip of psyer besring the nase of
TN Bpeclal Agont B, ¥, Yyun snd the ad“rem of tha Clnvelmd Office,

B A A LA 76:’,/.,-‘/ 22K

Ao
N

P ! ﬁok \

‘/‘4/’ .
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Eexcrencun for the Directer -2e kngist 3, 1936,

with the mmt that hc Lp ~eAP at net ot‘rs.eo t‘-ea tc«uoﬂn‘
day, Nareh 26, 1935, for further {nterview, Hall falled %o
appehr A3 exnected. Unsuccepaful efforts were x2fe to locate
hin. At 5100 F, M., ¥arch 27, 1936, Post Office Ive;cctor -
Bettrick telep? mlulq mnsed fpealel fgeat in Charge J, P
KocTarland that iost Utfien Inzputors hed Hall o cuddodys

Inquirlu &mxma that Hall 2ad eonnenced $o proeeal
to tue Cleveland Offise fioa Youngstown, Ohio on the sotving of
Rerck 26, 1936 a3 requested by Apents; that he bod boon stopped
by sbout tselve men) thut geveral of thers mesn ware Fort Office
Inspectors) tuat he advised thess Inspectors that Le was on his
way L0 the Cleveland Bureeu Cffice; that he dfgplayed to then the
$5.00 b)Y furniehed hinm by Agent » Lkewize furnisting the
#lip of peyer Depring Agent Yynauls nam ané the gdiresa of the

. Cleveisnd Offfce. Leapita this tha Ingp«ctors beld him In ouvsiody,

t00k hia %o the Police DPepartzent where they accuzed hiz of being
s mell rodber, and on throe diffe wnt uccaaiana placed Ma la m

Ty e

- e

Cn the ¢vealng of Maroh 27, 1536, deing alvised that Hell
wese {n the custody of the Port Offlve Inspestors, Speclal Agents
E, J, Dovd and ¥, B, OfH«honey proesedad to Ycupgntown, Chle,
wiers Liey learned that Hall had infors.tica eoncerning the locatiom
of 4lvin Larple, but defore furnlshing such {nforaatlon &esired the
pracense of reyrezeotslives of the Burean, Talr wam, vadoudtcdly,
tha only raa'ocn shy ths Buresu :d advized by Foetal Ineppctors S0
the effeedl that they bad arreetod Eall, ¥hen Lgeuts in ilred ocode
caming Lhe wheresbouts of Bxll, Fostal Iasoector in Charge Briggs
replled, o is nol under arrest but we have hia £n tow, and at the
pw,cr um vill produce hl:n . ,

The allaz«t? on of the !’éam Ina.«eet«on that 21-. Conulley'l
eonduet grevertod Clsyten Rell from furnishing irforsation of value
i3 entirely daseleze, A% goon as igents arrived in Yiungetowm,
Chio a somference ues held with Rell, at whiod tixg “» furnished
Laforas’ o 0 the effect Shat Alvin Ker;is oould by *.2ated in e
Rouge acar Bot Gprings, Apranses, Ia ¥eo; srg vith this inforzation

shov-up 1o De vicwed by witnerres, S
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Eenorandum for thie Director - 3 - haguet 3, 1936,

Post Office Inamto tozotlur -ﬂh Bﬂecial lzenu, proeeecal -
to Mot Springs mer-o 518 eondncud at 6300 A, M., Hareh .

», 1936, at the larpis eout st Potash Bulphur Eprings, nesr . -
Bos_Eprinze, Arianzas. t -m bs recallod &at ryis, baving v -
beaa $4pred of f to this anticipeted raid by o) Hron, who M ’
w{mherin:omauonfmno;?mcutm tlver 1n Boé
Epringe, had fled from this Alceout on Rapch 26, 1936.

The falsily of tae alh;atian of the ?oﬂ.al Ina.whu as -
to Cliyton Hall's reluctence $o furnish that Information Ls fuitder
excaplified by tho fact that through sonverzatlions betecen Speciad
Agerts and Postal Inzpeclors arrsngereats wore nade vheredy oa
Aorid 9, 1936 Hall proceeded W Bo:’ Sorince, Arkensss {n anticipatiom
of obtrining Information fron O Coldsteln eoncerning the locstica
of Kerpis, #hile Eall was resic Lng {n Bob Eprings e 8 confifentiad
infornant, the Burcsu learned the logastlion of the relations ef
Crace Goldsteln near Pirls, Texas, A8 8 ¢ooperstive zeazuce this
inforustion sas dlsclosed ¢ the Pozial Ins,outou, who proxized %8
tmt the sase confilentially, Des;ite this proatss Inspector Cordrey

Isclosed this information to Herbert ®Dutch3! Liers et Bot Eprings,
m& on April 24, 1336 Inspector Cordrey and Aks:cs vigorously inter-
viorod tis frmates of CGrece Goldstelats house of prostitution &n

flo} 8nrings in an oftort to laarn the location of Crace Coldstéinm,
Tuia upsot tae entire jlans of the dzonts faeofor as the work of
Clayton Hall wzs aa-m:erncd. The result was thst Mls services cculd
u0 longer de uced in B0V Springs, for whieh reamn he w23 told teo
return to his h:zo- ,

2. Refsionce $3 mude %o the allegatlion thet Azents ia
Toledo pleked up :xf doctor &nd nurss who hsd infoxrallon regarding
the locstion of SealCoXer, which aade it {mpossidble for Postal
,pectors to {ntexvies thess porsonss The frcts are as follovss

The Postal Inspectors who had apprehended Joha Brosk Im
conneotion with ths Gsrrettsville mail rodlery of Boveuder 7, 1938
loarned froa Brogk thut fam Coker had Dsen boppltslized in the Neroy
Heppltel 13 Toledo during the tlse the Carrettcville mall roddery
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Hesorandum for the Director = { - hug-et 3, 1936,

occarred, He alpo advieed them the correct naae undsr whish - -
Coker was rocelved, and ind{cated strongly that &Iﬂ% ‘
eould de locsted through S:a Coker, Csapdell having pald »
nospital BL11 iIn eash, During dissusslons with Postal Ins-ectors
they alvieod fpoclal foemts $hat Coler had Deen roglpgtered 4n .
the said hospital uncer the Bame of ToazghColeaem, S

On the aftecrason of Msy 6, 1926, Boeclal Agents E, 7, Yyon and
J. B, Jcnaa proceeded to the hosjital shere thay net Fostsl Inspuctors
Clagrotdy Cordrey snd Nettrieck, Insjector Feltirick obtained the
teslred inforsation fyoa the Sister Saperfor at the beospitsl before
Epoutal Agents hod an opportunity ¢ intervies her, In the belief
that hs was sesking the sase fnformstion which had been obtatnsd
by Inspector Retirick, Epeclal Agant Tynn asied Inspoator Eetiriek

. 4 he dosired o furnish the frforuation which bhe hed odtalnsd from

-

the 8lster Suparior, whereupyoa Inspeotor Hatirick stetod 0 Apent
¥ynn, *You had detler go in and get it yourself®, &Aonts Tyan and
Jones then intarvieved the Slster Biperior, and balng unsucceseful
in loenting any rd for Touxy Colenzn or Esa Coker, the £ister,

raallying that iey were inguiring écncarning the sais initlvideal

as the Inscectors had inouired, thea pruduced the record of one
ﬁobugt_k}f_;att, w-ich record she had farclshed Foetal Inspecliors.

PThe Lgonis went ponevhat furthor in thelir incuirles and upom

- urasiaing elinioal records and the 1ist of atlerding physiclans end

pur: .8 they lesrued that Coker had been attended by a nurpe, Niss
Bobbigl Fo¥bletto. Information previsusly ottalned by Agernts (ndliated |
that Ulas Robbletts wap very fond of 8a23 Coter, allss Robert Pratt.

It is highly Laortant that se renscber that thls investigation was
conducted on the aftsrnoom of May %, 1936 and that RHarcy Caspbell

sd Eam Coker wers ap,rzhended durlng the early moming hours of

Kay 7, 1336, The A;ats further sscertalned that Ciker had beem
attenled by Dry Hofsard Rurphy. Hiss Fobbletfo waa located at the
bhose of Dr, Mowerd'Hurphy, 3315 Parkroad, Tolsdo, Ohlo sa tho evening
of Hay 6, 1936, Briefly, both Miss Poddletto and Dr, Burphy 1dcutifled
this photozraph of 8an Cokse, and “isa Robdletto furnished informatioms
ad $0 the location of Reyxry Cam;tell and fax Coker, | ‘ \

Boceure of the extrexs faportznce of thic mz?’ r, 1% wes
2ot doazed edvlssble that elther Dr, Hurphy or Mlss Foddletto de
peraitted %o interviey perscns out T the precence of Agents, For
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Eowwrandun for tho Director « § = hugiet 3, 1936,

e roraon and with the ¢onsernt of D, Ruply, 2zents were
stationcd at his hooe and accozpenled bin %0 such polntz a3 48
w3 neocscary for hia % proceed during Lhe evoning ard night |
of Ney 6, 1736, Klez Robblotto exprczeed & willingross % remain
{n tte proceace of Azeats, and {n ordor t0 maie ber wluntary
delention a plsasant ore, she wag rexoved to the ajartnent of
S;eclel Agent B, M, Biroch st tra Hillorest Botel in Toledo, A%
this polnt she wss entertalned by Mres, Rirsch and Agent Hirsed
who preturned later {n the evening, After the rald had deen con-
ducted on Kay 7, 1936, resuiting in the spjrehansion of both Bam
€oker and Rarry Caapdell, Nise Robbletts waz taken to har homea$
~ 8’*1. 33 ofclock on the morning of May 7, 1936, B -

‘ There can be no substaade to $he allegetion that the eon-
duct of Ayents mals 1t Lwpoezidle for Peestsl Inspectors S0 fnte.view
ofthse Dr, Kurply or Kiss Icbblatto. By virlue of L. prescnse

of Agets with .ese persons during the might of Mxy 6, 1936, trey
know definftely that the Poatsl Ins;oclors zsde no effort o com-
winicate with thea., In sddition to tris, 1% shiould be gtated that
on the momning of Koy 7, 1936, after Can;dell snd Coker Bed beem
ap;rehondsd Agent E, J, Umn act Insjector Hetirick at 9100 A, M.,
at which tius Imajcotor Bettrlick waz oot auwsre of the fact Caydell
and Cokar had been apjprehiended, Inspsetor Hetlrlok then advised ©
gt Fyns thet it was fortancts for the Agents that thay hed
follewed the Postal Taspectors in thelr fnquirles at the hogpital
ia vicw of the fuct that the Jpccial Agents did mot knox tho ame
under which 8an Cokor wus hospitalized, Ho Iniiested that had 16
not dean for the Injulrles of the Poatal Inszpeotors Luwedintely |
preceding the Agents {4 would have Desm lapos2ible for tha Agends
to locato the reconds eoncearning 8un Cokers :

3, Tha Buresu 15 not advigsed of any person whoge &y rehsnslon
f% 18 now sockling in Toledo, Ohlo, whose logation . knoim by
Inspester Hettrick, but who refusss to furnish the location of this
person, Hr, Connalley has staled that he 13 of the bollef that
Relirick 18 »; caking about scmething concerning stich he kaows
aothings ' ‘

Rafarence 18 row Qsc!e 1 the allegation by Inspsotor
Botirick that Re knows the losetlon of Hilten Lett, but will 208
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Monorendus for the Pirector -b- bag:et 3, 1936,

furnish ths scme to $ulp Buresu. Hr. Connellay has atated dhg8 -
Leti's location &5 being saugnut by this Buresu on s pcisible
karboring eharge. He 15 alss dafipitely wmant-d the Fost L
Office Inspoctors ins:iguok as he is the Individual who jucchased
the car snich was uced by the goag during the gourse of the
Carrettaville robbery. There is 1ittls csuge to belicve thad
ths Fostal Inspeclors know Lett's wheresboatls, since they wuwuld
bs very srxious to caude his ap relecpica for toelr cun parposchs

Respecifully,

B3

!. ‘i Tm
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. ADGUST 4, 19%

Transmit the following message t0: CLEVELARD,

/ RETEL AUTHORITY GRANTED TAP TLEPHONE CHARLES LOWC STOP F LATIVE A

‘" CONTE{PLAED ARREST INDIVIDUALS BELIEVED POSSESSING STOLEX BONDS ~§

AGENTS YOUR OFFICE S8HOULD TAXE maomux ACTIOB TC DETAIB roa
IRTE:FOGATIOR ANY PERSONS BELIEVED POSSESSING STO M :

£¢ -y thc) -/ FCx
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1€16 Felersl Reserve Dank kldg.,
Kancas City, Kiesouri,
Aurust X, 1936,

Mr. John Moss,
Postmaster,
Nevada, Kissouri,

RE: BREKID

C.ar 8ir:

Confirming your recent telephone conversstion ’
with S;ectal Agent V. %, Gi{llen, rlease place a thirty-day
ccver on all mail, including air mail, rep{stered, parcel
post and special dsiiver , received by Royikizor.

It {2 als0 requested that a eimiler cover be
piuced on the mail of VarnYoraffith,

In forwarding tracings to tlis office, rlease
refer to our file 7-37, o

Your coorsration in tnis cstter {8 sppreciated,

Yery truly yours,

W, A. SA4ATH
Srecial Agent in Cherge.

RECORDED o~  ~ o™ o

s =S U 2494
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FrDzRAL, BUREAU OF IGVESTIGATIMN

s

FORM NoC. 1 . S i gt it e e e, T el LT

* THis CASE ORIGINATED AT .(:J“T"\TCINHATI oo . iq. Y. FILE NO. ‘7_léb'" EL
REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADR: FERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: | REPORT MADE BY: . . ":,_-‘ e
NE”' YQRi: L,ITI 4 8:‘4-56v . 2 7-29._-36 g T : Je Be DICZERSOL + .r_

T ALvmorwIs ith altases. 7 ] IR TG - EARBORING -
DRe JOSEPH PeoicORAN, with aliases, I 0.1232, e'b al, OBSTRUCT'ION OF JUSTICE -

EDWARD GZOKRGE“ER3: PR - Vietim. et NATIONAL FIREARS ACT.

e
1J ‘\

r - - .
Mrs He G.Nerry, manager of salesnen, A. A. Vantine _
Products Corporation, dealers in beauty aids, toilet -
5;7 PR requisites and sgecialties, admits traveling From
g . § Little Rock, Ark. to Xew York Cify by plane on R
”va" Z P Septexmber 21 19354 Does not appear to have any
’ // o v connection w1th this cases Stop Qrder against -
" C}aren'-ex eberbrand and William J\ fitchell aéain
. requested of Irmizretion and Naturelization Service,
ew York Citye

SYNOPSIS oF FACTS:

4“.

.o

JT';OU.C. c e e e e -
) e ey - e v T T T T # )
RurZReNCE: . Report of Special Aﬁent Be Le Damron, th*le Rock, Ark.,
: 5 - ) dated ADril 19, 1836. . . ,
} : ) Letter Trom Chica ;0 Jffice’ to Lev York Ofilce, . S
o ~ _.-°  dated July 25, 19364 e
Letter from Sgeclal Agent in Charse E. J. Connelley,
Ste Faul, liinn., dated July 18, 1936. . . . = b
. " o, - 1

PET In the reference letter dated July 25 1936, the Lew York
~Office was requested to make an investigation at 71 5th Avonve, Kew
N . York City, to ascertain the identity of Mr. H. G. PuP?Y. This lead
i . was originally set forth in the report of Special A ent B. L. Deaiiron,
/ " Little Pock, Ark., dated April 19, 1936, .
1 * N I -
ERSUR S s mm T DC NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
P —_—t 2. L
) P 2 ; /’ 7 RECORDED AND 'N,for
QSF;T\;AVE::EQND W/{;‘j a" ’ wl‘: Ar:‘g:uml ’:Z - J 7 [ - / _2 QZ[ AUG - 4
- - ¥ . - BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ﬁchtt"kr_r
\\ CCF ES OF THIS REPORT FURMISHED ) N N / - ) J ;
(é/ Bureau 2 Cincinnatl’/ . Liip - g;ea, - - o
2 Ste Faul 2 Cleveland” A . IcKETED:
2 C}’)ica({go \ 2 I\Ie'ﬂ York ; DEFARTMENTVOF JUSTICE
ROUTED TO: FILE
CopIeT LDEFrEOYED ST |

ARG WA MRE vreemee e o L




v Nomes @ = oo b “agent called ai .yl oth avenue, ey York City, and
‘ ascertained that ire PoRRY was connected with A. A. VANTINE PRODUCY
CORrURATIUN, dealers in Vartine's Incense, beauty aids, toilet
2 requisites and specialtiese. The writer 1nterv1ewed ¥re FERFRY, and
- he eavised that he is manager of cdlesmen for the comrany and does
,f quite & bit of travelihg; thet he recells teing in Liitle Fook, °

Airlines, Ince from Little Rock to New York City; that he left there
on a Saturday, end after making a further check, he ascertained that
it was Saturday, September 21, 1935, He stated that he_ recalls ..
only three passengers on the plane; that one of these passengers

vas JANES DUNN, a movie actor; thet another was a man from Los
Angeles, Cal,, and the other a man from Port Arthur, Tex. Ie wes
uneble to furnish any descriptions or information about the men

T Trom Port Arthur or Los Angeless - 7~ "\ TN L ~\\
'} . \ 3 : ‘; q. ‘f \; ‘;" J
; ® E A
s : // : . Since it does not anpear that Mre +LRZY has amy
) connection with this casc, further 1nvest16aulon is not deeméd -
necessarye

E H oo o . . - - e v
- e - . ..

“-at stop notices not te removed ageinst wILLIALL Je LITC ‘ULL and
s Cr (ILLKEERAID, which nctices had Leen placed through the

Fe Yo As stated in the letter of July 2, 1936 from this office
to the Cincinnati Uffice, these stop orders were cancelleds Eow=

\\\ . €ver, upon recceipt of the reference letter dated- July 25, 1936,
! " another letter s direvted tp the Tistridt Director of Immlbration
A and Iauural‘za+10n, Bllis Island, N. Y., requestlnb that stop S

orders be placed againsgt hITCdLLL and ErBERBRAND so that in the ~
event either of these men presented a passport for entry into
this country, the New York Cffice might be notified at once-

Stop orders were placed by the Yew York Offlce in
the State of Connecticut against the following cars: :

] 1935\’91ymouth Sedan, Hotor Nos PJ-322772,
™ 7 1936 Ford v-8 “wo-Door Sedan, kotor No. 24433707
} 1953 Staﬂdard\rord Couoe, _odsl Wo. 40, Uotor Yo, l°—429014
el el s - S pa :

In the reference letter dated July 18, 1936, the Fow :.
Terk Cffice was advised that stop rotices shovld be continusd on -
ceriain (1,000 bills presunably cobtaired by CaSSiUC weDQiuid in
“evana, Cuba, in exchange for the BRu.:tR ransor money, pariicularly

- 2 -

trk., last Septemxber, and that he traveled by plane of the American- .-

The leiter of reflererce dated July 25, 1:3§, requested

o vistrict Director of inmigration and ;aturalizatlon, ullxs—;s;and,-

-

-



7

£
, £
=120
itlenta rederal “eserve ,1,000 vills, serlal
Stop orders were placed by -

t~cse deccribed &s
nunbers r00022451A to ¥FO0022500A.
the New York Uffice ageinst the bills mentioned above through a
circular letter in the sumner of 1935, end the same have not
been cancelled.~ﬁ’j- e O "“"'vi
. As there are no fhrther actlve leads in the Yew York
af;1ce territory as to the location of parties wanted in connection
with this case, or as to the aatomobiles or money mentioned above,

. .

thls case is being con51dered

REF&RRED UPON COMPLETION TO OrFICE OF ORIGIN
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v.‘ b4 \\} ‘ 7: “' . . ¥ - \h . \)
! . : .; 3 " ,
,/ A - }j . _’,; Y
g \ § \} ‘;' ke }
(‘:_, ’ \ /1 ) ; . i_.t
3 Lol , et o o
—_— -
oo £aE e
I
& Tt
S .
AN ™. s oo ;
1 N
') o " j I
) /7 ; » _ ~ .
- 3 -

2
N, L g
MY { ).

'

are . -



{ Foe

Federal Puresu of Infestigrmm
H. 8. Brpartment of Justice

POST OFFICE BOX 812
CHICLHO, ILLINCIS ’

June 26, 1936 /
Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Waesh:ington, D.C, P7<S0AL, AND CONFIDWNTIAL
1S .

Dear Sir:

Referepce is made to Bureau letter of June 3, 1936,
relative to ALVIX IS being in Chicago,T1lincis end living with
one FOGARTY, & gambler, with the knowledge of Chief of Detectives
John L.I'Suuivan. ‘

¢ Qd‘:_,v

InvePtigation at the Statistical De:artment, Bureau of
Identificationﬁ&@hicago olice Department developed that the only
kniown Fogarty arrested fdr gambling was one FRANK]}FOGARTY, who was
arrested three times during Septerber 1935 for gambling; that he gave
a8 hias address 1871 Milwaukee Avenue, and was arrested at 2639 Mil-
waukee Avenue, Chicsgo,Illincis on each occasion; The arresting

officers 'were Joseph Janratty and Edward Fealy.

Fogarty's description is given as age 28; occupation clerk;
weight 220 pounds; height 6 feet 3 inches; build medium; complexion
ruddy; eyes brcwn; hair bleck,

The following persons were interviewed and shown picture
of Alvin Karpis but they could not recognize him as enyone whcom they
had seen residing at the rooming house at 1871 Milwaukee Avenue:

Steve Neuwirtch, 1871 Milwaukee Avenue, in charge of
the rooming house at that adiress.

. Steve Pabinski, 1869 liilvaukee Avenue, who resides in
! <the same building as Neuwirteh.

Joe Goldverg, 1879 Milwaukee Avenue,who Opers®ss a Jjunk
yard in the rear of said building.

b= ).
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Meyer Novitz, 1865 Milweukee Avenue, who operates a
service atation at that address.

Ket A Harris, 1871 Milwaukee Avenue, who operates a
tin shop at that address.

Y¥rs,John Morris, who operates an ice cream stand across
the sireet at 1864 Milwaukee Avenue,

Arthur Rivers, 1871 Milwaukee Avenue, who Las resided
for 2 years at said rooming housee

At 2639 Milwaukee Avenue, which is a bookie and gambling
establishment pno one identified the picture of Alvin Karpis as anyone
having frequented that place,

Officer Joseph Hanratty of the Shakespears Police Stationm
and Officer Edward Healy, Lincoln Police Station were interviewed, and
_both stated that they were quite poasitive that Alvin Karpis did not
live at 1871 Milwaukee Avenue, or travel arourd with Frank Fogarty,
inasmuch as the Police deteil hed bteen on the lockout for Karpis, in
thet the pererts of XKarpis reside in the neighborhood wkere Fogarty's
arrest was made.

As set out in letier from this office dated June 9,1936
Karpis has denied that he was in Chicago since the fall of 1934, and

it 1is doubted that further investigation will develop any information
to show otherwise,

Very truly yours,

D. M. IADD, E

Special Agent in Charge.
VEC: JKS

CC St.Paul
Cincinnati
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kusust 1, 1226,
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/ ho ¥, L‘“’ ‘. o . ,' : ..:"’: ' T - /
- !.:s:hral Durveu of Ir.vesugetim. L ]

N U, 8, Ds ertuent of Justicey '
q .

n ¢ Past Office Box €12,
of,}v Chiezgo, Illinois,
i ' Ret ALVIE XARPIS, vith s)lstes,
- et alp LDS:RD GLOROR EI:& - -
N ;T S ‘iicz.ﬁ; KIR:LPI‘B& - e
X : ' Y »: : ; R \
. Dear Sirs L _.-}' A: o N
Refurence 1# asde W qu' Yettor of June 26 1926,
" with .regard to Freak Fogerty, 1871 mlra'dcu lremee, &t;iaago.
Il’i&ul, s =ay 1o fdsnticel with the Foyurrly wbo (s eall ged
ts heve lived with Al¥in Kexpds &n C:&:c:.-go stsh ths kn-siedge
of Chlef :f Létectives Jom Ly Sulliven,
In vise of the inforaitlon gonteined in ywr Ictur,
— ) 4t 1g fealred that Fogrriy Do lcested spd interviesed thoroughly
A T %o dcberming shsther Lt s possible thet he 0ould Lave halt ;m
S Alvie Ksrpts $n Chlesgo with Vg Inuwledge of Culef of
. sr‘etuct,na* Joln L, &11 — - !
i e _ Vory truly yours,
f_l;,}i..;lf;;f e o Joln Edzar Boqver, ©
DTS~ ST B h"’“ - ool Dirootor,
Ve e Jﬁ ggo WATEINY SEC HJ‘ o B . .
| oo &%, P st ”
t - . C&?G!\mth ¢ .
| A »” Clevolindy. .00 -
b e P14,
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I T — e
. ) ‘ ¢ ‘Mr. Nethon
JCHH EDGAR HODVER
e DIRECTOR I r/’::;:::::m.;._
e “ 3 - Mr. Clogg . ..........
Federal Burean of Inbestigation Al comy
H 8. Bepartmuent of Justice Mr- Dawsey —.orceo
) Mr. Edwarde _...__
) Exahagton, B. €. / Mr Egen._...._.
KRin:CJ M. Fosworth k|
August 3’ 19360 Mr. Glavim ________
Mr. Barbo ____.
Mr. Joseph .
B Mr. Lester ____ . __..
MEAORANDUM FOR TEE DIRECTOR. Mr. Nichols. ... ___.
Mr Quinn .......___.
Mr. SchLilder .__.____.
RE: BREXID M- Tamm
Mr. Traecy .. ...._.__.
The investigstien at Toledo i1s being continued and incuigtn-dScanday ...
being made of ell persons who were in any way assocleted witk the fasino
Club during the summer of 1924 when the Karpis-Berker gang frequ ted.

that place. MNumerous persons have identified the gang and have Jiertet ———'
that there appeared to be a clo:ce friendship betveen Ted and Bert}Angus

snd members of the Karpis-Barker gang. Others have {ndicated that mem-

Lers of the gang appeared at the Casino Clut with bandages on their

hande and “Doc"tﬁarker ic alleged to have appesred at the Club with

ber dages sround d his head and on his nose. You will recell that he had

ar o_eration perforzed on his nose in an effort to change his appearance.

Informetion has also been ottsired to the effect that Ted and
Eert Angus were close friends of "Killer"[Burke, wko is presently in-
carc reted in the Michigan State Penitentlery, Jackson, Mic*igan. It
hee been indiceted that Burke lived with Bert Angus in Chicago and visited
with the Angus brothers durlng the cource of his trips to Toledo end prior
to his agprehension. Ted Angus, who has departed from Toledo until the
Tirst of September, has indicated to his friends that he will visit
"Killer" Burke at the penitentiary at Jackson, Michigan. There are elso
indications thet the gesng spent money freely and liberslly at the Casino
Club, it belng alleged they spent in the neighborhood of £100 a day for
. drinks elone.

One Racharg’Vogt worked next door to the Casino Club during the
sumrier of 1924 and was femiliar with the gang and also with Ted and Bert
Angus. After the gang diseppeared from the Casino Club Ted Angus told
Vozt that the men had been transferred to lMinneapolis, Minnesota, in-
dicating that they were Frohibition age ts.

AAA

Doneld MCGregor of th Toleao olice Departrment snd a former mem-
o ber of the Vice Squad advicsed Agents tHat he was given no explanation as to
= why he was reroved from the Vice Squad recently, but that he had heard
Gt various storles concerning his transfer; that the apparent rumor was to
the effect he had run into Federsl azents too frequently and was toofriendly
with them., It will be recelled that McGregor is the qfficer wko came upon
Agents ir the house of prostitution operated by Kitty)}Diamond on June 11,
1936. lcGregor also irdicated that it is rumored he is too friend}y with

17~57~~—/«L/J§//
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Yemo for the Director. -2~ 8/3/36.

e police officiel who has been telking too ruich to Federal agents.
Undoubtedly McGregor was referring to Ceptzii{Hennessy who has been
very friendly with the Buresu. McCregor further advised that he
understood he had been too active on the Vice Squad and had stepped
on soneone's toes. He refused to state who hcd objected to his
activities on the Vice Sguad and stated that he would not put the
"finger" on any policeman althouczh & policemsn had put the "finger®
on him,

Informztion wvas obtalned by the investigatirg agents in
Toledo to the effect that the Reverend Charles B.f Barrison, now living
in Columhus, Ohio, hed while living in Toledo mede' an investigation for
R tre council of churches relating to graft and corruption. He has been
’ irterviewed and has advised that Ted Angus has been the pay—off man in
Toledo for many yeers. He did not know, however, the identity of the
>~ individuale who paid off to Ted Angus or the manner in whick the pay-
N off was made or who received the benefits. Le indicated that George
‘Timiney; Toledo police officer, could not be trusted in mstters con-
cerning houses of prostitution and gambling because he was certeln that
Timiney was recelving protection money. The informetion fumished by
Earrison was of a very general nature, much the same as would be ob-
teined from current newspaper articles.

Informatior was secured by the investigatinz Agents in Toledo
to the effect "at Alvin“Karpis had diviced $5,000 with George Timiney
in thg.Algeo Hotel in Tqledo. It sppeared that this informetion had
come from Sergeant Lynnjilathews who was formerly on the Vice Squad
end ics now charged with the responsibility of the police garasge in
Toledo. He was eccordingly interviewed and stated that he did not desire
to become involved witk Captain Timiney and did not desire to be known
as a "squewker" ir the police department, stating "you fellows know how
it is ir this department, if they get down on you for squawking you are
down". He informed that from some civilian whose name he has not learned
he obteined the informetion to the effect that Karpis divicded $5,000 with
George Timiney in Karpis'! room in the Algeo Hotel on one occasion, MNathews
bas promised to learn the identity of this individual so that he may be
interviewed by the Agents. .

——— e ———

Respectfully,

co E. A. Tm.
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JOHN EDCGAR HOOVER i I
- DIRECTOR

ELTeCIT gﬁbﬂrﬂj plueau Uf (31113?51.{5&”
1L 8. ?zpmmmt of Fustice
Xexsiringion, B. €.

T~

/ Rr. Jostph ... ...
‘ / Mr. Lester __........

~J August 2, 1936.
C Time - 2:20 P.M. o

. Air. Quinn ... c————
// ME..OSANTUM FOR THE DIRECTOR Mr. Schilder .——......
’ Mr. Tamm ... ....
Mr. Tracy ..
Speciel Agent A. H. Johnson telerhoned ne from the Ghiaagn
Tfice vith reference to the sctivitles of thelr inforuent CHerles 0.
ong. Long came into the office this morning with soue infcpmation
/'"Toncerning $15C,000 in bonds vhich &re said to heve been stoTem 4m <=

the robuery of scue bank in the vicinity of New York City, the exact

robbery not being kno¥n to Mr. Johnson and the informent. Long seid

there is suprosed to be a meet tonicht in Clevelend, which meet he

would live to #ttend, tecause in this manner he cen get in contect

with the perties vho have the bonds, snd arrsnge to have thei: brought

to Chicago on & plen to urchase them. Mr. Johnson was calling for

bureeu suthority to advence this man hs reilroad ticket end soie money

for tnis trip.
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-1 told hiz to advance this man tke noney, ebout §25.0C or $30.00,
end let hi.. go over to Cleveland end see what he cen do, acdvising the
Clevelend Office in the premices so *hat they might know whst is going
on.

bo->J %y -

(

7

Mr. Johnson said he would keep in close touch with this
situation, end try to mzke & cace if possible.

¥r, Johnson telephoned me rgain relestive to this situstion,
snd segic that since the above telephonic convers:tion with me, Infornant
Long came into the office, znd saic he had received a telerhone call;
es & result of this there is a possibiiity in connection with this meet
in Cleveland that the bonds will be there. Conscequently, this is going
to mean thet ve will have to s=nd en Agent along with the informsnt,
snd heve the Cleveland Office send & coude of Agents rmieet the train,
end work out spproprieste arrangements to cover this meet tonight between
the infornent end the other men.

KECORDED COPY FILED IN
RECORDED COPY TILED TN

Despite the fect that we have no definite information reletive
to the actual existence of these bonds and as to their stolen chersacter,
I told ¥r. Johnson to go ahead with the plen ebove outlined, advising
the Cleveland Office, of course, so that they mi ht have some Ag4nts
svailatle. ' ,_N_ﬂ~._,,-~,ﬂ-
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r.70::. Nathan ...
Mr. Tolwon
Mr. Baurvhor-n
Mr. Clecg
Mr. Coffev
. Dawgey .
TELETYPE Mr. Edwerds ..
-—= DECODED COPY === Ve mem
> Mr. Furworth

oA
) Mr. Glavia ...

—
Mr. Havbo . .
Mr. Josepb ...

Mr. Leswer ...
Mr. Nichols . ...

F B I CLEVELAND 8-4-36 10-10 AM EJB

DIRECTOR

7?613. UXDEE SURVEILLANCE OF SPECIAL AGENT W J DEVEEREAUX INFORMANT
9 LONG AFRIVED CLEVELAND LAST NIGHT FROM CHICAGO REGISTERING AT STATLER HOTEL

X S ¢

&
HERE, SPECIAL AGENT A H JOHNSON TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED THIS OFFICE THAT LONG &y
4
'
: HERE TO CONTACT INDIVIDUALS WHO ARE TO PASS ONE HUNDRED AND FIFTY THOUSAKD g F’t
N
DOLLARS IN BONDS STOLEK FROK NEW YORK. IF CONTACT MADE BY LONG HERE IS TO Q; e
TETSN JAYE ARRANGEYENTS AT CERTAIN HOUR 70 MEET INDIVIDALS WHO ARE TO DELIVER %“Q \
BONDS TO HIM. LONG WILL ARRIVE TEN MINUTES VP ~L” IN XEEPING A"POINTMENT AND F@ o
Q -
PLAN IS FOR AGENT TO EFFECT ARREST OF INDIVIDUAL BEFORE HIS ARRIVAL AKD TO 358
=
[
ARREST HIM UPON ARRIVAL AT CONTACT PLACE. ADVISE WHETHER SUCH ARKEST SHOULD > &
= >
Q —
BE WADE WITHOUT WARRANT AND WHETHER PLAN INDICATED SHOULD BE FOLLOWED, IF > 3
=~
= o
R 3\_ NOT, SUGGEST PROCEDURE. AUTHORITY ALSO REQUESTED TO TAP TELEFHONE LONG AT 3 =
l —? ::
SAID HOTEL e sz
RECORDED | ? “‘“‘r =
\3‘ MACFARLAND & =S 7L*:,LJ_412_‘1
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Blank space in attached teletype messaze

from Cleveland indicated that word is unable to

be decoded as sent,.
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Speciel Lpert in Charge, e
Lor “reo-les, Cnli"ornil T h .
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Desr ¢1rd CTh ‘gnxxrn» - ’
h - .'2'9 7 . - %

ncfprentb 1; mado to‘yo“r loettar &ated Jure 24,
1976, efdrersed to this 9"fice, vheteln you roquest thet one
",-F*v‘zb be locbteelard intr*vlowed.

:)

Plﬁaae re vdvised thet incuirfes st tlie Gererul
Lclivery Mindow, Lan Fruncisco Post U*fice, revealed thnt there
wee one letter for one "obert Resd, and almo s forwarding sddrees,
on tehalf of § Jiobert - ./\{eed to the (tewurt Hotel, San Frunciseo,

The stove reflerred to letter tore the postmark
Yeu York City, July 13, 1936, addressad to Lobert Feed, Cersral
Yeifivery, Loz Ap-rlere, Calif- rta, formrded to “ar Yrencisecn.-
e sertar wer tokeh oul o the bux yexiercey ond plecel in tha

- #ri Letter ectior, {rasmuch we there sas no return address on
- L. ETIRINNE, .
Q Inoui rise ot tLe Iitewert Fotel revenled th:t a
- Robert v, Feed, sn?! his mother, Kre. C, Zs°%:ed, arrived on

Ju.y 16, 1%5¢ nd left on July 2P, 1976, At the tire the ahove
++3s densried from thv [ tevart Hotel, they left tle followine
forsarding adurecsosni Gunoerel Dellvery, Los Arceles, Crlifornig,

vp? 6026 Jefferson LHtreet, Fhiludelphie, Ferrsylvania,

A copy of the lettor duted July 21, 1936 from
the Cleveland Office to this Office, cont«inirg infor stion
resording Tobert NReed, {8 Veirg submitted herewith for your
acsistance tn the event Fobert Peed {8 loczteds

Vary tmly youra,
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Poet Orffice Box 65lB, .
Chieaio, Illimols
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S5;ecirl Agent L2 Chsrge, X .
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Luar £4r, Re: BRwXID

It 18 nuted in @ lettsr vritter to the ¢t, Fadl
Jfrice by the Cklehome City Cifice, deted July 265, 1306,
ti:zt & etop card hued been placed with the Klahizu Stxie
Hig} &y Caxdssion orn June 18, 1936 with reference to
1955 »ord Y-8 Tudor feden, motor lo. 3,044,337,

.- .,.,,w‘
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Tuis mtcr XCe lhould te 2,044,537,
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Very truly yours,

D. Ho IADD’
Epeolal Agsnt in Charge
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THis case oriGINATED AT CILCIZNATI, OEIO rFiLENO. 7=3
! REPORT MADE AT ! DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR . REPORT MADE BY i
WHICH MADE
Louisville, Kye 8/4/36 7/3;/55 | John L. ledela CAK -
Tme ALVI.LBKARPIS witk eliases; - CHARACTER OF CASE
DR. JOSLrH POkOP.AN, with aliaser ) KIDRAPING = FARBORING =
I.0. #1233 - FUGITIVE; et al; - - | OBSTRUCTIOK OF JUSTICE ~
EDYARD Go BREMER - VICTIM' T ’ NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

_ «45 ‘Colt Automatic A,Pistol, Nos C175221 i y
sold by7Belknap Hardware & Mfg. Co/, &QMV 7,
Louisville, Ky., on March 9, 1935, to /"t | %1

/fualax Eardwsre Co., Gelax, Virginia, “,«*" e W
P,
j : . SR
REFERENCE: Letter from the New York Bureau Office to
the Cincipnati Bureau Office, dated 5/2/56.
- . & ' :
DETATLS: Reference letter esdvised that on May 9, 1936,

the New Orleans Buresu Office reguested the New
York Cffice by teletype to trace Colt .45 automatic Pistol, commerw
cial model, #C175221, It furtker recited that by letter cated May.
26, 1936, ¥r, Albert foster, Jr., of the Colt's Patent Fire Arms
Lanufacturing Company, edvised that this gun was shipped to the Bele
knap Hardware & Manufacturing Corpany, Louisville, Ky., on November
7, 1934, .

3

AT LOUISVILLE, KY.

At Belknap Bardware & Manufacturing Company, First & Main
Streets, Agent contacted Mr. A:T’,:'eyburn, Buyer of firearms, who adse
vised that Colt +45 autamatic Pistol Noe C175221, was shipped to
the Galax Eardwere Company, Gelaex, Virginia, on March 9, 1935,

For the information of the Washington Field Office the
above deécribed pistol was teken from the possessmn of either Alvin
e ) @, Srici o5 T W e oA
i 157 /24 ";—'},b \Wig 6w
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‘.ashing on Field C : -
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f‘f"i‘%

Kerpis or F‘reéjliunter at the time theyAwere arrested by Bureau
Agents at New Orleans, La, - .- .

UNDEVELQPED LEADS:
THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE at Gelax, Virginia, is requested to
contact the officiels of the Gelax Hardware Company, and ascertain

from them to whom Colt +45 automatic pistol, #C175321 was sold or
shipped. ,

PENDING

o or



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

OBSTRUCTIOR OF JUSTICE;

THis case oriGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO FILE NoO. 7-8§
. REPORT MADE AT - ! DATE WHEN MADE : PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY a
| WHICH MADE
Chicago, Illinois | 8/4/38 7/aa~31/ss Y. B, CRISB VEC :mwe
—TH'LE ' o - CHARACTER OF CABE
ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases, et al. KIDNAPING; HARDORING;

RATIONAL FIREKARMS ACT.

; /; Ruireau .Rng)

'\

~

TATFROVED AND
_FORWARDED:

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: CHARLES 0. LORG adviaed WILLIAM m MEAD
’ drove to Omaka, Eebr. from Yellowstone -~
Eational Park, leeving suto trasiler as
Socotisbluff, Redbr. LONG and Mr=. MEAD,
subsequent to MEAD'S arrest, &:..» %.
Scottsdluff end picked up trailer. MNrs.
MEAD drove MEAD'S car with trailer attached
from Omaha to Chicego. Address of C. HOFF-
MAN, Boom 1038, 190 N, State Street, Chicaso.

found in possession of MEAD, is address . N )
? where LONG recaivu his maile A s
’ - P. ; ..— :";": qA

REPERENCES: Report of Speciel Agert J. L. Flood, Omahe, - -
Nebraska, dated July 23, 1936;
Report of Speciel Agent V. B. Cries, Chicago,
min01'. dated July l‘. 1836.
DETAILS: AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIB
CHARLES 0 J1’..0166, upon being intsrviewed, stzted that he
ret m'u. NEAD in Omabhs, Nebraska a day or so sfter WILLIAM KINEF;
was apprehended; that Mrs. MEAD obteined the keys to Mre MEAD'S ?ord
1935 tan sedan, bearing Texas licenae plates, from MEAD'S attorney; that
he, LONG, drcve Mrs. MEAD in the said car to Scottsbluff, Kebraska,
whore they picked up the trailer from a Chevrolet Garege, which was left
there by Mr, MEAD, Thoey then drove back to Omsha, Nebraska and Mrs.
MEAD, as he, LONG, undaerstands, them drove the Ford automobile with the
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trailer attached to Chicago. Mrs. XEAD elso steted that Mr.
MEAD had driven in to Omaha from Yellowstcne Eetional Parke

In the reference report of Special Agent J. L. FLOOD, it
was noted that Mr., MEAD stated that he had arrived in Omaha,
Eebraska the day before by plane from Chicago; further, in the
same report it is noted that the address of C.{i0FFMAN, Room
1038, 190 Korth State Street, Chicago, was foudd in a potebook
teken from MEAD, MEAD stated that HOFFMAX wes a friend of his,
but LONG had advised previocusly that this i{s tLe address where he
bad received his mail and where he had received a telegrn from
MEAD while at Sar Artonio, Texas. - _ \\

It was noted in the report of s,ecial Azgent P, C. mmm.
San Frencisco, California, dated July 3, 1936, Pege 4, that the
California State Division of Criminasl Jdentification and Invese
tiz-tion; Sacremento, Califorsie, po longer wented CHARLES O.
LONG, with alisses. A disposition sheet with this fnforwation
irserted acccumranies this report tc tke Bureau.

- PENDING -



